PROSPECTUS UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

This Offer Document sets forth concisely the information about the Fund that a prospective investor ought to know before investing. This Offer Document should be read before making an application for the Units and should be retained for future reference.

Investing in the **UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund** (hereinafter the Fund) bears certain risks that investors should carefully consider before investing in the Fund. Investment in the capital market and in the Fund bears certain risks that are normally associated with making investments in securities including loss of principal amount invested. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objectives. The Fund value can be volatile and no assurance can be given that investors will receive the amount originally invested. When investing in the Fund, investors should carefully consider the risk factors outlined in the document.

THE SPONSOR, ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY OR THE FUND IS NOT GUARANTEEING ANY RETURNS. The particulars of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, as amended till date and filed with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Size of Issue

Initial Size BDT 100,00,000 (One Hundred Crore) Total Number of Units 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crore)

Initial / Opening Price

BDT 10 (Taka Ten) per Unit

Initial Subscription Opens

March 20, 2018

Sponsor

Bank Asia Limited

Asset Manager

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

Trustee & Custodian

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)

Banker

National Bank Limited (NBL)

Auditor

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

Date of Publication of Prospectus Manob Kantha, 11 March, 2018

The New Nation, 11 March, 2018 Arthosuchak (Online Newspaper) www.arthosuchak.com, March 11, 2018

This Prospectus is available at the AMC's website at www.ufslbd.com







Table of Contents

	Particulars	Page No.
	Fund Directory	3
	Definitions and Elaborations of Abbreviated Terms	4
	Fund Highlights	6
	ফান্ডের সংক্ষিপ্ত বিবরনী	7
	Risk Factors	8
Chapter 1	Preliminary	9
	1.1 Publication of Prospectus for Public Offering	9
	1.2 Consent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission	9
	1.3 Listing of Fund	9
	1.4 Availability of Documents for Inspection	9 9
	 Conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the BSEC Ordinance, 1969 General Information 	9 10
	1.7 Sale and Repurchase of Units	10
	1.8 Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)	11
	1.9 Declarations	12
	1.10 Due Diligence Certificate	13
Chapter 2	Background	16
·	2.1 Preamble to Formation of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND	16
	2.2 The Capital Market of Bangladesh	16
	2.3 Advantages of Investing in UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND	16
	2.4 Tax Advantages of Investing in UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND	17
Chapter 3	The Fund	18
	3.1 Formation of the Fund	18
	3.2 Life of the Fund	18
	3.3 Face Value and Denomination	18
	3.4 Investment Objectives3.5 Investment Policies	18
	3.6 Investment Restrictions	18 18
	3.7 Valuation Policy	10
	3.8 Net Asset Value Calculation	19
	3.9 Limitation of Expenses	19
	3.10 Price Fixation Policy, Sale and Re-purchase Procedure	20
	3.11 Winding Up Policy	20
	3.12 Investment Management	21
	3.13 Dividend Policy	21
Chapter 4	Investment Approach and Risk Control	22
Chapter 5	Formation, Management and Administration	22
	5.1 Sponsor of the Fund	22
	5.2 Trustee of the Fund	22
	5.3 Custodian of the Fund	23
	5.4 Asset Manager	23
	5.5 Auditors5.6 Fees and Expenses	25 25
Chapter 6	Size of the Fund and Rights of Unit Holders	23 27
	6.1 Size of Issue	27
	6.2 Sponsor's Subscription	27
	6.3 Rights of the Unit Holders	27
Chapter 7	Unit Subscription	28
	7.1 Terms and Conditions of Unit Subscription	28
Chapter 8	Sales Agents	28
	8.1 Name of Selling Agents	28
	8.2 Selling Agents' Details"	29
	8.3 Bankers	30
	Forms	31

	Fund Directory
	Registered Office
Sponsor	Bank Asia Limited
	Head Office: Rangs Tower, 68 Purana Paltan, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh.
	Website: http://www.bankasia-bd.com/
	Tel: +880-2-47110062, 47110247, 47113867, 47110278
	47110173, 47115813, 47110468
Trustee & Custodian	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
	8, Rajuk Avenue (Level 14-21),
	Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
	Website:www.icb.gov.bd
	Tel: +88 02 9563455, 9855269
Asset Manager	Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)
	Registered Office: Paramount Heights, level 8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road
	Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
	Corporate Office: House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212.
	Website: www.ufslbd.com
	Tel: +88 02 9855269, 9855706
Auditor	Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
	45, Parmount Heights (7 th floor-D2), 65/2/1 Box Culvert Road
	Purana Palton, Dhaka 1000
	Tel: +88 02 8391440, 8391441
Banker	National Bank Limited (NBL)
	Head Office: 18 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka, Bangladesh
	Phone: +88-02-9563081-5, +88-02-9587464-5,
	+88-02-9587467, +88-02-9550823-5

For Prospectus or any other information please contact at following corporate office of the Asset Management Company.

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

Corporate Office: House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212. Tel: +88 02 9855269, 9855706 Email: info@ufslbd.com Website: www.ufslbd.com

A person interested to get a prospectus may obtain from the Asset Management Company.

" If you have any query about this document, you may consult the Asset Management Company"

Definitions and Elaboration of Abbreviated Terms

Rule/বিধিমালা	:	সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১	
Act	:	সিকিউরিটিজ এন্ড এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন আইন, ১৯৯৩	
Asset Manager/Asset Management Company/Fund Manager/ Investment Manager/AMC	:	The Asset Management Company (AMC) refers to Universal Financial Solutions Limited ('UFS').	
Application Form	:	A form meant to be used by an investor to purchase Units of the Scheme	
Allotment	:	Letter of Allotment for units	
BB	:	Bangladesh Bank	
BEFTN	:	Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Network	
B/O A/C	:	Beneficial Owner Account	
Business Day	:	 A day not being: (1) A weekend; (2) A day on which the stock exchanges are closed; (3) A day on which purchase and repurchase of Units is suspended or a book closure period/ record date announced by the Trustee/ AMC; or (4) A day on which normal business cannot be transacted due to unavoidable circumstances or such other events as the AMC may specify from time to time; (5) A day on which banks are closed. 	
BDT	:	Bangladeshi Taka	
Book Closer	:	Sale and repurchase of unit issued by Asset Management Company and Selling Agent shall remain closed during the month of January unless the Commission decides otherwise	
CEO/MD	:	Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director	
CDBL	:	Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd	
CAGR	:	Compound Annual Growth Rate	
Commission/BSEC	:	Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission	
Companies Act	:	কোম্পানি আইন, ১৯৯৪	
Confirmation of Unit Allocation	:	Letter confirming allocation of Units	
CSE	:	Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.	
Custodian	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)	
CIP	:	Cumulative Investment Plan	
CDS	:	Central Depository System	
Dividend	:	Income distributed by the Fund, when / where applicable.	
DSE	:	Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.	
Effective Date	:	The date of registration of the Trust Deed	
EPS	:	Earnings Per Share	
FC Accounts	:	Foreign Currency Account	
FI	:	Financial Institution	
Government	:	The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh	
BAL	:	Bank Asia Limited	
ICB	:		
ISO	:		
IPO	:	Initial Public Offering	
Issue	:	Public Issue	
IDRA	:	Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority Bangladesh	
SND A/C	:	Special Notice Deposit Account	
Mutual Fund/ The Fund/ Unit Fund/ Open End Mutual Fund	:	UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND	
• • • • • •			

Non Resident Bangladeshi/ NRB	:	Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) means Bangladeshi citizens staying abroad including all those who have dual citizenship provided they have a valid Bangladeshi passport or those, whose foreign passport bear a stamp from the concerned Bangladesh embassy/ High Commission to the effect that no visa is required to travel to Bangladesh
NAV	:	Net Asset Value
NBFI	:	Non-Bank Financial Institution
NBR	:	National Board of Revenue
Ongoing Offer Period	:	Offer of units of the Fund after the closure of the initial offer period.
Offering Price	:	Price of the Securities of the Fund being offered
Offer Document	:	This document issued by UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND, offering units of the Fund for subscription. Any modifications to the offer document will be made by way of an addendum which will be attached to offer document. On issuance of any such addendum, prior approval from BSEC is required and the offer document will be deemed to be updated by the addendum.
Prospectus	:	The advertisement or other documents (approved by the BSEC), which contain the investment and all other information in respect of the mutual fund, as required by the বিধিমালা and is circulated to invite the public to invest in the mutual fund.
Purchase/ Subscription	:	Subscription to/ purchase of units of the Fund
Purchase Price	:	The price, calculated in the manner provided in this offer document, at which the units can be purchased.
Repurchase	:	Repurchase of units by the Fund from a unit holder
Repurchase Price	:	Price at which the units can be redeemed/repurchased and calculated in the manner provided in this offer document.
RJSC	:	Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
NBL	:	National Bank Limited
SIP	:	Systematic Investment Plan
Sponsor	:	Bank Asia Limited
Sales Agent/ Selling Agent/ Point of Sales	:	AMC designated official points for accepting transaction/ service requests from investors.
Securities	:	Units of the Fund
Subscription	:	Application Money
Trustee	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
The Scheme	:	UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund
UFS	:	Universal Financial Solutions Limited
Unit Holder	:	A person holding units of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND offered under this offer document.
Unit Certificate/Certificate	:	Unit Certificate of the Fund in dematerialized form under CDBL
Unit	:	One undivided share in the Fund

Interpretation

For all purposes of this offer document, except as otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires:

- Singular terms used in this offer document include the plural, and plural terms include the singular.
- Pronouns having a masculine or feminine gender shall be deemed to include the other.
- A "crore" means "ten million" and a "lakh" means a "hundred thousand".

FUND HIGHLIGHTS

	1			
Name	:	UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND		
Туре	:	Open-End Mutual fund		
Life and Size of the Fund	:	Perpetual life and unlimited size		
Sponsor		Bank Asia Limited		
Asset Manager	:	Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)		
Trustee	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)		
Custodian	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)		
Initial Size of the Fund	:	Tk. 100,00,00,000 (Taka one hundred crore) divided into 10,00,00,000 (Ten crore) Units of Tk.10 (Taka ten) each		
Face Value	:	Tk.10 (Taka ten) per Unit		
Nature		Open end Mutual Fund with unlimited size.		
Objective	:	The objective of the UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund is to achieve superior risk adjusted return in forms of capital appreciation, dividend, interest income and to provide attractive dividend payments to the unit holders by investing the fund in instruments of capital market, money market etc.		
Minimum Application Amount	:	Tk.5,000/- per application (500 Units) for individuals Tk.50,000/- per application (5,000 Units) for institutions Not Applicable for SIP investors		
Transparency	:	NAV will be calculated on a weekly basis and shall be published on the web-site of the Fund manager (www.ufslbd.com) and as prescribed in the Rule		
Target Group	:	Individuals –both resident and non-resident, institutions–both local and foreign, mutual funds and collective investment schemes are eligible to subscribe the Units of the Fund.		
Dividend		Minimum 70 (seventy) percent of realized income of the Fund will be distributed as dividend in Bangladeshi Taka in each accounting year.		
Dividend Distribution	:	The dividend warrant will be distributed within 45 (forty-five) days from the date of declaration.		
Transferability		The Units of the Fund are transferable by way of inheritance/ gift and/ or by specific operation of the law.		
Encashment	:	The Unit holders can surrender their units through the Asset Manager and through the Selling Agents appointed by the Asset Manager. So, investment in the Fund will be easily encashable.		
Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) Facility	:	Systematic Investment Plan or SIP allows investor to invest a certain pre-determined amount at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). A SIP is a planned approach towards investments and helps to inculcate the habit of saving and building wealth for the future. Investor can start SIP with a very small amount that is minimum BDT. 1000.		
Prospectus, Reports and Accounts	:	Any investors can find the Prospectus at the AMC's website i.e. www.ufslbd.com. Every unit holder is entitled to receive annual report along with the yearly and half-yearly statements of accounts as and when published from the website (www.ufslbd.com). Every unit holders will also get quarterly statements of portfolio in UFS's official website.		
Tax Benefit	:	 a) Income from a mutual fund or a unit fund up to tk. 25,000.00 (Twenty-Five Thousand) is exempted from tax under Income Tax Ordinance 1984. b) Investment in the Unit Fund would qualify for investment tax credit under section 44(2) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 which is explained in detail in the section 2.4 of this the prospectus. 		

মা ইট এফ এম-যা্কে এশিয়া ইটনিট মাড়া ধৰন ৫০য়ানি মিট্টুয়াল ডাড়। মাজৰ মোলা না আৰীকন মোলী। উচ্যাচা আৰীকন মোলী। আৰাক ইৰ্ণ্ডে কেনে। উচ্যাচা ইণ্ডে কেনে। উচ্যাচা আৰাক ইণ্ডে কেনে। ইণ্ডে কেনে। আৰাক ইণ্ড কেনে। ইণ্ড কেনে। ইণ্ড কেনে। আৰাক ইণ্ড কেনি মোন মন্ত্ৰ কৰেনা। ইণ্ড কেনে। ইণ্ড কেনে। ইণ্ড কেনে। আৰাক ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। আৰক কান ১০ (পশ হিনা মিউন্য ফা কেন মন্যা না হা কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। ইন্য কেনে। মাজকে বাছন কন মা এই আৰক মন্যা হা কনিয়া মাজকে মন্য কন্যা হা কন্য আৰক ইন্য কন্য কন্যা হা কন্য আৰক ইন্য না হা কন্য না কন্য না হা কন্য কন্য কন্য না না না না হা কন্য কন্য কন্য না না না না হা কন্য না হা কন্য না না না না না না না না না হা না কন্য না কন্য না		ফান্ডের সংক্ষিপ্ত বিবরনী
ভাৰতৰ মেয়ান কথা ভাইনৰ মেয়ান বিদ্যালয় নিৰ্দেশৰ বৰ বাংগদেশ নিৰ্মাটিভ (ইউ এফ এস) । টাসি ত বাংগু এশিয়া শিহিটেভ । সম্পদ ব্যবহাপক ইউনিভাৰ্গল ফিয়ানসিয়াল সনিউশনস নিমিটেভ (ইউ এফ এস) । টাসি হেমেছকৰমী ইংডেস্টমেন্ট কংগলৈশন ঘৰ বাংগদেশ (ঘাই নি পি) ফাৰ্ডেৰ ব্ৰথমিৰ আৰা টাকা ১০,০০০,০০,০০০ (একসক কেটি) ১০,০০,০০০,০০০ (শন কেটি) ইউনিট বিভচ্ন যাৰ প্ৰতিহি ঘাছিহে মূল্য ১০ টাকা ৷ আইৰিহে মূল্য টাকা ১০ দেশ) গতি হেমান্তৰ হেয়া ৷ আইৰে ব্ৰথমি আকৰ ব্ৰকৃতি (মোনী নিষ্টহাল সাজ এমং সীমাটা থাকাব। ইউ এফ এস - বাংজ এশিয়া ইউনিট ফান্ডেৰ উদ্দেশ হেমেছ মূলগনী পাত, লভাংশ এবং সুল আৱেৰ মাধামে খুঁকি সমৰিত উদ্দেশ্য লিটাৰ প্ৰদান করা ৷ এই মাজেৰ মাধামে পভাংশ নিশিয়োগকানীলেনে দেয়া হয় গুঁজিবাজার, থ্যপানিতে নিনিয়োগেন মাধ্যমে ৷ টান ব ০০০০ হাতিগদেৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনিতে ৷ কাৰ্যমে ৷ টাকা ৫,০০০০ হাতিগদেৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ্য বহে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ হাতিগদেৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ বাৰ্তলগৈৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ বাৰ্তলগৈৰে আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ হাতিগদেৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ বাৰ্তলগৈৰ আবেনেৰে নিগনীতে ৷ কাৰ ৫০,০০০ বাৰ্তলগৈৰ কাৰে মেন্নাতে লগা হে ৷ (পাটন নিদেশা-বিদেশা-বিদেশা-বিদেশা-বিদেশা-বিদেশা-বিদেশ নিনাগকানী কিন্দ নাৰ বাৰ বে নাৰ বাৰ এবং সম্পদ বাৰস্থলকে বাৰেট বিদেশা বিদ্যাল কৰা হবে ৷ সম্পদ বাৰস্থলকে অৱনে গহিৰলৈ উজনা হ ৷ সম্পদ বাৰে হে দেশেন নিগনি টকানা মাহে (WWW.UISIbd.com) বাজি বিদ্যাপ আৰু যেটে হা আলেৰ বাৰ্ট বিদ্যাল কৰে বাংগে হে মাহ হে পিন্তেন কৰা হযে। বাজিৰ বিদ্যা প্ৰহি নিত বিদ্ৰ বাৰ্তৰ প্ৰেৰ বাৰে বিহ বালে কেকৰ বাৰে হে মেৰা বৰ হে নিজে কৰা বৰে বাৰ বিহেন বিহন বাৰে বিংৰে বিহ বিলেন বিদ্ব বিহ বিহেন আৰ বাৰে। ইউনিট হোজৰ পা বাহেল ছে মাৰ বিহেনে সম্বাৰ হে নিৰে মাহেন কৰে হে মেৰ্ছে হে মেন বাৰ হে বিহে মাহৰ বিহে নাক্ৰ বিহেন বিহৰ বিলেন বিহা বিদ্যাগৰ ৰাবে ৷ বিহিনি নাগৰ বাৰ হে মেছে বাৰ বিহে দেশে না বাৰ বিহ মিলে কৰ হে মেৰে হৈ বাৰ হে বিহে বি	নাম	ইউ এফ এস-ব্যাংক এশিয়া ইউনিট ফান্ড।
উদ্যাজা বাৰে এদিনা লিনিটেড । সম্পন ব্যবহাপক ইউনিভাসনি লিনিটেড । সম্পন ব্যবহাপক ইউনিভাসনি কিন্যালিয়াল সনিউদনস নিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস) । ট্রাসি ইনডেস্টনেউ কর্পোরেশন থব বাংলাদেশ (থাই সি সি) বেষেজকারী ইনডেস্টনেউ কর্পোরেশন থব বাংলাদেশ (থাই সি সি) আজি আমার টালা ১০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (৫শ বেলিট) ১০০,০০,০০০০ (শশ কোট) ইউনিট নিজ বার প্রতিদির হিছিবি হুলা ১০ টানা । আজি হুলা টালা ১০,০০০,০০০,০০০ (৫শ বেলিট) ১০০,০০,০০০ (শশ কোট) ইউনিট নিজক বার প্রতিদির হিছিবি হুলা ১০ টানা । আজি হুলা টালা ১০,০০০,০০০,০০০ (৫শ বেলিট) ১০০,০০,০০০ (শশ কোট) ইউনিট নিজক বার প্রতিদির হিছিবি হুলা ১০ টানা । আজি হুলা টালা ১০,০০০,০০০,০০০ (৫শ বেলট) ১০০,০০০,০০০ (শশ কোট) ইউনিট নিজক বার প্রতিদির হিছিবি হুলা ১০,০০,০০০ আজি হুলা টালা ১০,০০০,০০০,০০০ (৫শ বেলট) ১০০,০০০,০০০ (শশ কোট) ইউনিট নিজক বার প্রতিদির সাহিছে বুলা ১০,০০০,০০০ আজি হুলা ইউ এফ এন - বাংক বীনাই হিছলিট মাজের উনিটেনা হেলাকরা বিনা বিদ্যালা আরা । কেলে বিনিরা মাজ বেলা মি পিরীতে । ইজ ৫,০০০ ব্রিণির আবেনা বিপরীতে । কুলাক ৫,০০০ ব্রিণিরাজ মেলেনা বিপরীতে । টাল ৫,০০০ ব্রিণিরাজ মেলেনা মি মিট হিজা মাজ মে । মহারা পিরিযোগ বারা মাডের মিরি জিরা মারে । সিলা ব্রালা ব্রালা মাজা মাজে নে নির্দারা ক্রালা মাছে। মারে পিরিযোগ বার হালে নির্দারা মেলেনা বিপরীতে । নাজা ব,০০০ নাজার মেলেন নে নির্দারেনেনা করারারা না হারে। মারা প্র	ধরন	বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড।
সম্পদ ব্যবহাপক (২০০০ বাজিলে নিন্নানিয়াল সনিউদনল নিয়িটে (২৪ এফ এস)। ইটনিচালে নিন্নানিয়াল সনিউদনেল বিধ্যা সন্ব বাংলাদেশ (খাই সি বি) বে-বেয়ানি বিউদ্যাল মাজ এবং সীমাইন আলান বিবিদ্যাপৰা সন্ব বাংলাদেশ হৈছে বাধ্যনে লভাগে বাহে মূলা না, লভাংশ এবং সুল আয়ের মাধ্যম খুঁকি সমিতি ইডেবল বাংলে বিদিয়াগে না এই মণ্ডের মাধ্যমে লভাগে নিনিয়াগকালি নেয়া হার্টি বিবাহা নার এক বাংলাদের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনে বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের মানেদেরে বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫০,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫৫,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫৫,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেনের বিপরীতে। বাজ ৫৫,০০০ ব্রতিটানের আনেদেরে বিদেরীদেনে ক্রম প্রাব বাহলা বরের বেরে বারে সিটেটে ক্রমা বরে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের তেরে বাইটের সিদ্যানে জন্য গ্রাফেরে মেরে বর্ষ পম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের বরের সাইটে করেনা বরে। বাছেরে বিদ্যোগার্দা বরেরে মেনে বসবাযেনের উচেরে, মারে এম বনার বরে বারে বারিটে বরের বেরে। বাছি বিদ্যোগার্দা বরেরে বেরে মেরে বরের দেরে বরেরা মেরে বরের বেরে। বাছি বিদেরেরে বরেরে বেরে বেরেরের বেরে বেরে মেরে বিদেরেরের বরে। বাছাপে বিজিরো বিরেরেরেরেরে বেরে বেরেরে বেরে বেরেরেরেরে বরেরে বেরে। বাছাবে বিরিয়োগেরে বরেরা প্রতি কেরেরের আবেরে বিন্রিয়াগেরে বরের বরেরে বেরেরে বেরে বেরে। বাজ বেরে বিরেরেরেরের বেরে বেরেরেরেরেরেরেরেরেরের বরেরের বরেরে বেরে। বারেরেরি বিরেরেরেরেরেরেরেরেরের	ফান্ডের মেয়াদ কাল	আজীবন মেয়াদী।
উদিয়ি ইনভেন্টফেউ কৰ্পোৱেশন কৰ বাংলাদেশ (ৰাই দি বি) হিলভেন্টফেউ কৰ্পোৱেশন কৰ বাংলাদেশ (ৰাই দি বি) হিলদেউ হালয় হিলদে কৰাৰ টাল ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (এৎপত্ৰ হেলা) ১০,০০,০০,০০০ (শে বেণ্ট) ইউনিটে বিভচ্ন যাৱ প্ৰতিদিৱ মাধ্যমে বিলিয়াকৰা টিল ১০,০০,০০,০০০ (এৎপত্ৰ হেলা) হিলব হেলে বাৰ্পে বিদ্যাহৰৰ মুখ্য টিল ২০,০০০,০০,০০০ (এৎপত্ৰ হেলা) হিলব হেলে বাছৰ বাৰ্পা হালয় হাল হেলে হেলে বিদাৰ বাৰে বিদেশ বিপৱ হৈ। টাল ৫,০০০ বিভিগত আবেলদেৱ বিপৱিতে । টাল ৫,০০০ বিভিগত আবেলদেৱ বিপৱিতে । টাল ৫,০০০ বেভিগত আবেলদেৱ বিপৱিতে ৷ এটি এম খাই দি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকাটদেৰ লগা প্ৰয়োজ্য ময় । বাছৰে বাছেল মাধ্যমে লভামে বিগৱেল মন্য ব্যৱাজ্য ময় ৷ বাছৰে বেৰা বাৰ্বাল বাৰ্বেটেৰ কিলনা বেৰা কৰা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যৱহাগৰেৰ গুৱেৰ সাৰ্বাৰ নাৰা হবে ৷ বাছি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকাটদেৰ লগা প্ৰযোজ্য ময় ৷ বাছি বিৰেনী কৰণ বেশে বসবাকে বিৰ্পৱিতে ৷ বাছ বিনেযাগৰাকা বিৰিয়াগকাকা বিৰিটা হাগাৰ বহৱৰ দেশে বিদ বিজে বাংল (www.ufsldd.com) বাছৰে প্ৰৱেশ্বৰ বেৰে নাইৰ লাবেৰ মূন্যকে বেৰে নাজৰে বাজে বেশে বিৰাৰ বৰে বে ৷ বাছৰেশে বৰ বেৰে নেশে বসনাকটে উভাই), বিউদ্যলা কৰা হবে ৷ বাছৰি বিৰুক্ব বেৰে নাৰ্বাৰ্ঘৰ বাছৰে নাহৰ নাহৰ ৷ বৰ বিজিৱে পৰ্যৱহ পোগ্য বিৰিয়ো পৰাৱৰ আৰমে ৷ বৰিটি হিলাৰ বহৱৰ দেশে বিদ বালেৰ হুন্যকে বেৰে নাৰেন হাবে ৷ বৰি বিৰি হাবেশে বাৰে বেৰে দেশে বাৰ বিৰাৰেৰ হালে ৷ বৰিটি বিলোৰ বৰৱেৰ দেশে বিৰ্ণটে হেলে মেলে বিৰাৰ বৰ বাৰে বে ৷ বৰিটি হিলাৰ বৰেৰ লেখে বিৰ্ণৰ লাজেৰ হালে ৷ বৰি বিৰ্বান বৰৰৰ প্ৰেৰে হেলে নিৰ্দৰ লাৰেৰ হালেৰে হালে বে বে বাৰ বে ৷ বৰি বিজ্বল বিৰেন পৰ বা লালে বিৰ্দৰ মানেশে ৷ ব	উদ্যোক্তা	ব্যাংক এশিয়া লিমিটেড।
হেমাজকারী ইন্যকেটনেশ বন্ধ বালেদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগেদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগেদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগেদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগেদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগাদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগাদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মাকি আকার টারা ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (এবশর রোগাদেশ (মাই দিরি) মারের ধার্মার বিদ্যা হার্টার্মার বিদ্যা বিদ্যা মার্মার মার্মারে ব্যারার মার্মারে বিদ্যা বিদ্যা মার্মার মার্মার মার্মার মার্মার বিদ্যা বিদ্যা মার্মার মার্মার শালে লগা (মাই দিরি) মার্মার মার্মার মার্মার বিদ্যা বিদ্যা হার্টার্মার মার্যা হার্টার্মার মার্যার লাডাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইড্যাসিরে দিরিয়ো মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা মার্যা লাজা মেরিতে । বার্ট ৫,০০০ ব্রিজানেশ মারে বার্দেশেরে বিপরীতে । বারি ৫,০০০ বরিজানেজ মানেদদেরে বিপরীতে । বারি ৫,০০০ বরিজাবেল মার বার্দেশেরে বিপরীতে । বারি ৫,০০০ বরিজাবে মারেদেশে বসবাসকারী উডাই), প্রতিদা বন্ধে এবা বাং সম্পে ব্যারা মার্যা বরে । সম্পদ বারস্থাগের এরে দেশে বসবাসকারী উডাই), প্রতিদা মার্য হেরে এবং সম্প্রাপরের ওরেব সাইটে বরাশ করা হবে । সম্পদ বারস্থাগরের এরের সাইটের রিরাদা হছে (www.ulfslbd.com) সম্বার্য বিদিয়োগকারী বার দেশে বসবাসকারী উডাই), হিচিয়া দারা কর্যাের বের্দা বরি না বরের বিদ্যা মার্ব মার্যের বর্ষা বিদ্যা বর্ষা মার্ডা বিদ্যাব্য বাহে বের্ঘার বিদ্যা বর্ষ মার্যা বেরের মেগে বির্দা নারে ব্রুয়ের হেরের বির্দা মার ব্রে বির্দা মার্বা মেরের বির্দা বর বির্দা মার্রা মেরের বির্দা মার্র মেরের বেরে বার্ব বির্দার বর বেরের বির্দা মার্ব বেরা বির্দা মার্বার বির্দাযার বির্দার বির্দা মার্বা (পির্দামার্বা) বিধিয়োগ বর বেশে বর্ষে বাহের গারে মার্যের পেরের বির্দার বর্ষা বের এর বার্যার বার বেরের বির্দার মার্যের । বির্দাযা বিন্দ্রারা নার্যে বেরের বির্দার মার্যের বির্দা মার্রা বেরা বির্দার মারেরের বার্দা বির্দা মার্যা বা	সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপক	ইউনিভার্সাল ফিন্যানসিয়াল সলিউশনস লিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস)।
মাজের প্রাথমিক আকার টানা ১,০০,০০,০০০ (এখনত কেটি) ১০,০০,০০০ (গণ লোট) ইউনিট বিভক্ত যার রতিটির অভিহিব মূখ্য ১০ টানা । আরিছ মূখ্য টানা ১০ (গণ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মুখ্য । মাজের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়ানী মিউয়াল মাভ এবং সীমাইন আকার । ইউ এফ এস - ব্যাংক এশিয়া ইউনিট ফাডের উদেশ্য হয়ে মূখধনী লাভ, লভ্যাংশ এবং সুদ আয়ের মাধ্যমে স্থুঁকি সমিখিত ত্রিটার্দ প্রাপান করা । এই ফাডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োশের মাধ্যমে । স্বায়তম বিনিয়োগ ক্রায়ত বিনিয়োগ ক্রায়ত বিনিয়োগ ক্রায়ত বিনিয়োগ বির্ণাল করা এই ফাডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে । স্বায়তম বিনিয়োগ ক্রায়ত বিনিয়োগ বির্ণাল করা এই ফাডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে । স্বায়তম বিনিয়োগ ক্রায়ত বিনিয়োগ অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV রতি সভায়ে গানা করা হবে এবং সম্পাদ ব্যবস্থাপকর ওয়ের সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে । সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাগেরের ওয়ের সাইটেরি কিনান হয়ে (www.ulfslbd.com) সম্বায় বিনিয়োগকারী বাজি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উছয়ই), মিউয়াল মাড এবং সমটিগত তহবিলের ক্রিমসমূহ বেগুলো আইনগাত ভাবে গঠিত তারা মাডের দেয়ের করার থক্ষমতা রাখে । ক্যাম্বে বিনিয়োগকারী বাজি (প্রায়া এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), রতিষ্ঠান (দেনা মধ্যে বিতনন করা হবে । ক্যাম্বে বিদিয়োগ বিরুদ্ধ বিরুদ্ধে বিদ্যায় বন্ধরে বার্যিক গাডের মুন্যাতম ওদ অতাংশ অর্থ নিত্রন করা হবে । ক্যাম্বে বিদিয়োগ পরিকক্সনা (জন আই পি) উন্তরিবিরার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগাদান করকে প্রায়েন সম্প্রা বান্দেন বায়ে আধ্বা সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকেরে নাধ্যে যে বিন্দিয়া গলায়ে বিনিয়া করে এগ আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারা নান্দের বির্যা বিন্দে গরিয়ে মার্যে । বিয়েলি বির্যা গন তাকের ইউনিটি নাগাদেরে । কিয়েম বিনিয়োগ পরিকক্সনা (এন আই পি: (SIP) বা নিযেযি করিযোগ বরবে না হামিয়ে অবরা সম্প্রা বন্দে এবে বিন্দিযোগের জবর প্রাযারে বির্দা সম্বে আন্ত বারনি বিন্দিয়া প্রে বির্দে মায়ে । বির্যা বির্দ বারিক প্রিরিতি বরিযোগে বর রেবনা হেট ((SIP) বিনিযোগরার বান সম্বে বার্বা সম্বের হের আই পি (SIP) বিন্দ্রাগার না মাহা এরকি পরিযন্তিত বরিগা মারা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের	ট্রাস্টি	ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি)
অভিহিত মৃদ্য টারা ১০ (मশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মৃদ্য । ফারের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়ানী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাইন আলার । উউজে প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়ানী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাইন আলার । উউজে প্রকৃতি বিউট এফ এন - ব্যাংক এশিয়া ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদেশ্য হেছে মূলধনী লাভ, লভ্যাংশ এবং সূদ আয়ের মাধ্যমে ম্বাধিক স্রাধিক আরার । । এই আরের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় সুজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে । মুদ্য ভম বিনিয়োগ টারা ৫,০০০ ব্যতিগত আবেন্দের বিপরীতে । টারা ৫,০০০ ব্যতিগত আবেন্দের বিপরীতে । আট ৫,০০০ ব্যতিগত আবেন্দের বিপরীতে । এট এগ আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীলের জন্য প্রয়োজ নয় । এই আরেন সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে । সঞ্জর বিনিয়োগ পরী টারা ৫,০০০ ব্যতিগত আবেন্দের বিপরীতে । এট এগ আই পি (SIP) বিনযোগকারীলের জন্য প্রয়োজ ন ম । এই আরেন সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে । সঞ্জর বিনিয়োগকারী টারা ৫,০০০ ব্রতিগাত আবেন্দলের বিপরীতে । এট এগ আই পি (SIP) বিনযোগকারীলের জন্য প্রয়োজ ন ম । মেরা বিনিযোগকারী কে বির্দে লাক প্রয়োজ ন ম । সম্ভর বিনিযোগকারী বেরিমালা অনুযায়ী ফারের মিতি মে বারে মার্বারে ন মে প্রয়োজ ন ম । মেরা বারা বির্দে সা ন বেরা বির্দা বির্দে সা করা ব্রা সম্য ন বে ন সাল সে প্রয়োগ ন করা ব্রা স্বাহা ন সাল । সম্ভর বিনিযোগকারী বেরি বেনে বেরাসকারী উডাই), প্রতিটাযা মেরে বেরা বির্দা করা বর বেরা বেরে । সভারে বিনিযোগকারী কিন্দে ন বরেরে বারিটে বিয়াগে বারে বেরে দেরা বের সারেরে বির্দেশন বির্দেন বির্দেন বির্দা করা বরেনে ন বির্দেনা করা বেরা বির্দেরা বির্দা বেরে ন বারে । <th< th=""><th>হেফাজতকারী</th><th>ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি)</th></th<>	হেফাজতকারী	ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি)
মাজৰ ধৰ্তি (ব-মোনী মিউয়ান মাত এবং সীমাইন আকান।	ফান্ডের প্রাথমিক আকার	টাকা ১,০০,০০,০০০,০০০ (একশত কোটি) ১০,০০,০০০,০০০ (দশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০ টাকা।
ইউ এফ এস - ব্যাংক এশিয়া ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্লেশ্য হয়ে ফুলধনী লাড, লত্যাংশ এবং সুন আরের মাধ্যমে খুঁকি সমিথত রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লত্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। মৃন্যতম বিনিয়োগ টারা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টারা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগনের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ নয়। মছতা বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সগ্রাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবছাপকের ওয়ের সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবছাপকের ওয়ের সাইটের রিকানা হফে (WWW.ufSlbd.com) সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সগ্রাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবছাপকের ওয়ের সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবছাপকের ওয়ের সাইটের রিকানা হফে (WWW.ufSlbd.com) সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যকি প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উজাই), প্রতিষ্ঠানা দেশেনি বিদেশী উত্যই), ঘিউচুয়াল ফাত এবং সমষ্টিগত তর্যবিলের ডিমসমূহ খেগেলা আইনণত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাডের শেমার ক্রম করার খকমতা রাখে। জ্ঞাবে বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যকি প্রেরে শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নুন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। জ্ঞাবে বিনিয়োগতা উর্জাকিরা/ উগহার অথবা আইন দারা অনুমেদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউন্টিসমূহ হত্তান্তর রা যাবে। হাবে বিদিয়াগ পরিকক্সন। (এশ আই পি) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়ে বিনিয়োগ করিবন। ভার মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকরারা নির্দি হার মন্ত প্রের পুর্বিন্দিরিত প্রিযান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করা বাব বিদযো করে এগ আরি দের এর ফা ডের হা পি (SIP) কিন্যালা করা বা লির্দিষ্ট সম্পদ ব্যে প্রির্দের জিবরে বিদেরো জল্য SIP একটি পরির্দ্ধে বির্দেরা আর্থ বিন্যাগক বিনিযোগ পরিকক্সনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিযোগ কারী না নির্দি হাজ করের প্রারেনা বির্দি বিদ্যোগ করে এবা বিদিযোগ করে এব মার্ই পি (SIP) বিনিযোগে জল্য SIP একটি পিররিত পরিযানা অর্থ বিনিযোগ	অভিহিত মূল্য	টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য।
উদ্নেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফাঙের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। মুন্যতম বিনিয়োগ টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদদের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য এয়োজ্য নয়। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য এয়োজ্য নয়। মুন্যতম বিনিয়োগ বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হয়ে (WWW.ufsIbd.com) মঞ্জতা বর্তি (প্রবাগী এবং দেশে বগবাসকারী উজাই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উজাই), মিউচুয়াল মাত এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের কিমসমূহ খেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাডের শেষ্যার ক্রম করার হকমতা রাখে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হয়ে (প্রেথা বিরু করার হকমতা রাখে। লভ্যাংশ বিধুরন ভাগেশে প্র প্রতি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নুন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেরে বিতরন করা হবে। সঙ্গাব বিনিয়োগকারী ভিয়াংশ গেরে (ভিডিডের ওয়েরে টার ভালের এই ফাডের ইউনিটিসমূহ ছেন্তেরে করা যাবে। ভায়াংশ বিগুরে বিগার্ঘ আইন হালা হেন (ভিডিডের ওয়েরে আইন হালা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটিসমূহ ছেন্তের করা যাবে। হাজাবের যোগ্যতা ইউনিটিযোভার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সারাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের দিয়োগ্রাণ্ড বিকর প্রতিদির মাধ্যমে। নিয়মির বিনিয়ে গরিক প্রিয়া আর্থ পি (SIP) বা নিয়োগেরা জার দ্রমোণ্য করেনে। ভবিষয়ে সঞ্জয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষে এবে বিনিয়োগেরা জন্য SIP এরটি পিরিতি গরিসা আরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিক আর্মির আর্মি বিদ্যোগ বারে বন্দ আর্য পি (SIP) কিম ফঙ্গ করে বের বিন্যে লেন প্র আর বুর্বনির্যাগেলা রা সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েবসাইটে বিকাশিয়ে মন্দের আর্ম হি (স্পেন কর আ্য হি পি (SIP) কিম ফঙ্গ করে বে বিন্যোগের জন্য SIP এরটি পিরিতি গরিযাল আরী সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওয়েবসাইটে (প্রেলেশির আর্রি এর্জির এরিলেরে বির্যা পি প্রেল। বর ফাজের বুর্বনে না সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওযেবসাইটে বকানি হা হেনে লির আর্বিক ব	ফান্ডের প্রকৃতি	বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার।
I মাৰমে।মূন্যতম বিনিয়োগটাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এশ আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজনার।বছেতাবিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সগ্রহে গেশন করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের হবে সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওরের সাইটের ঠিকানা হচেছ (www.ufslbd.com)সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারীবিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সগ্রহে গেশন করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওরের সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওরের সাইটের ঠিকানা হচেছ (www.ufslbd.com)সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারীবিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের (মেধ ব্যবির্ক তারে ব্যক্তি তারা ফাডের দেশে ব্যবসাগরী উডায়ই), প্রতিটান (দেশী-বিদেশী উডায়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফাত এবং সমষ্টিগত তরবিদের কিমসমূহ (মণ্ডলো আইনগত তারে গঠিত তারা ফাডের দোরার ক্রম করার বক্ষমতা রাখে।লডাপে বিকরের বোগাতাপ্রতিচি হিশাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নূন্যতম ৭০ পাতশে অর্থ লাজাংশ হিসের বিতরন করা হবে।লগানারনগেগিবো প্র বিরুরা প্রতিদের আবোর আরু নুমাচম ৭০ পাতশে বর্ড হানির্চসমূহ হেগেরে বার্ষদের বিধে বার্ষিক লাডের নুমাতম ৭০ পাতশে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হেগ্রের করা বাবে।বিধিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিযোগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এগ আই পি (SIP) বিনিযোগেরা লা ব্যবিদ্যা পরিকল্পনা এবন আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়োগ করবেন । ভবিষাৎ সক্ষয় ও সম্পদ গারা লগ্যে এব বিনিযোগের জন্য SIP এবরত পরির্কান্ত বির্দাযোগ করবেনা ভরিকা আই পি (SIP) কি কিরে আর্বনে না ভবিদারাগ করের বার্যেনা হে বেং নোরেনো লারে না সম্পদ ব্যবহাগকের ওরেবসাইটে প্রেলা বিনিয়াগে রন্য বার্যে পি আর হে পি পারে জন্য বিদ্যোগের জন্য বেরা বির্দ্র বার্বেনা বিদ্যাগের জন্য আর প্র বির্দ্র প্র বির্দ্র বির্দ্র বির্দ্ব আরে না আর বিন্যেগের জন্য বার্ব পি তি জি বা মাধ্যমে।বিধার বিরি বিরি প্র বির পরি জে বান বির বির্দ্র বির্দের জিরেনা করির সম্পে ব্যবহাগকের ওরেবেসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থে বে এই প্রপষ্টের গেরেনে গ্রেরে প্র বির্দ্ব বির্দ্র প্রেরেনাই বির্দ্র বার্বেনা বেনা । এল আর বির্দ্বেজিত ব্র জিলের ওরেবেনাইটে		ইউ এফ এস - ব্যাংক এশিয়া ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ, লভ্যাংশ এবং সুদ আয়ের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত
দন্যতম বিনিয়োগ টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। তাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগনে আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্ঞা নয়। বছরতা বিবিয়াণা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবহ্বাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবহ্বাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উভয়ই), মিউর্যাল ফান্ড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিদের কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাল্ডের শেয়ার করা করার প্রক্ষমতা রাথে। লভ্যাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বহুরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃদ্যতম ৭০ শতংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিলেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লভ্যাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বহুরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃদ্যতম ৭০ শতংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিলেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লভ্যাংশ প্রতিচি হিসাব বহুরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃদ্যতম ৭০ শতংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিলেরে বিতরন করা হবে। লভ্যাংশ বিকরন লভ্যাংশ গার আন্থে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃদ্যাতম ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিকরেন প্রতিচি হোগাব বহুরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃদ্যায়ন ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিকরেন মোগ্যতা উন্তরিবিকরা/ উপহার অধবা আইন হারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটান্টাস্দ হয় বাবে। নপ্রণায়ন হিতিহোগে বারেরে বিয়োগ রিরে মাধ্যমে। নিয়েগাণ বিরক্সন এই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মির বিনিয়োগ রার ন্যায্যে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর স্থে বিনিয়োগকারী বা নির্দের প্রয়ে বা আর ম্বা হে এস আই পি (SIP) রিম বিয়োগকারী বা ন্যাতম হার বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP এরটি গিরিফা পরিরা হা বার্ছ সেনে হার বিরিয়োগ করেরেন। ভবিষ্য বিরেরের আন্তর স	উদ্দেশ্য	রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদিতে বিনিয়োগের
मूनग्रज्य विनियांग णेका ৫०,০০০ वर्षिछांतन चारतमत्नव विनेदीं छ । वणि वज चारे भि (SIP) विनियांगकांतीत्मत क्रमा व्यदाका मया । प्राहजा विवियांग चान्यांती घार्खत NAV थछि जखाद गर्भगा कता इटव व्यद जन्मन वात्रङ्गानकत छराव जाहें छ वेकाम कता इटव । जन्मन वात्रङ्गालित खरात गरियें छ जाहा भगा कता इटव व्यद जन्मन वात्रङ्गानकत छराव जाहें छ वेकाम कता इटव । जन्मन वात्रङ्गालित खरात गरियें छ जाहा भगा कता इटव व्यद जन्मन वात्रङ्गानकत छराव जाहें छ वेकाम कता इटव । जन्मन वात्रङ्गालित खरात गरियें छ जाहा भगा कता इटव व्यद जन्मन वात्रङ्गानक छ व्यद जाहें छ वेकाम कता इटव । जन्मा वा विनियांग का चार्यहा प्राहण कर व्यदा जाहे छा हा एका तम्बा कर व्यव जाहे जन्म वात्रङ्गालक छ व्यद जाहिं छ व्यकाम कता हा वा वार्य वा विनियांग कता करा वा प्राहण कर वाद प्राहण विवतन कता हा वा कछारण विनियांग का कर व्यक्ति विवत विद्य वार्षिक लाख्य न्माच्य २० माठारण वर्ष निर्वाय का वार्य । नकारात विवियांग भतिकाना विवियांग वा व्यहति (यात्राव वा विक लाख्य न्माच कर व्यादा कर वा वा वा वा यात्रा विवतन कता हा वा वात्र्या वा वा वा वा वा वा वार्या वा वा वा वा वा वार्य वा विवत वा वा वा वा वार्या वा विवत वा वा वा वा वा वा वा वार्या वा वा वार्या विवत वा		মাধ্যমে।
এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্ম প্রয়োজ্ঞা নয়। মছতা বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) সভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যজি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উডয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী উডয়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফাড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের কিমসমূহ যেওলা আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাডের শেষার করা করার পক্ষমতা রাখে। লভাংশ প্রতি হিসাব হল্লের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লডাংশে হিসেবে বিকরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিকরন লভাংশে বে বর্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লডাংশে হিসেবে বিকরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিকরন লভাংশে বে বর্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভাংশে হিসেবে বিকরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিকরন লভাংশে বির ভিজে জ্যারেণ্ট) লডাংশে ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিকরন করা হবে। লগাগে উত্তরাবিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন ছারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হেজের করা যবে। লগাগে উত্তরাবিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন ছারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হেজের করা যাবে। নগাগারন ইউনিটহোজার গণ তাদের ইউনিট নগাদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের মাধ্যমে অর্জর পূর্বনির্ধির পরিয় মাধ্যমে। নিয়োগ পরিক্ষনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভবিষ্যৎ সম্জ্য ও সম্পদ গ্যই বিনিযোগের জন্য Sin বির্দ্ব প্রেকা বাই বির্বে বির্বা প্রত্যেক হার গেবে না এবড়া ইউনিটহোজার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রেকামাইটে (পোর্বির বিরবা) প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোজার গণ পারেন। এহাড়া ইউনিটহোজার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিজ বা ব্রের বিরবণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোজার গণ পারেন। এহাড়া ইউনিটহো		টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে।
মছতা বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফাডের NAV প্রতি সগ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উভয়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফাড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাডের শেয়ার ক্রম করার বক্ষমতা রাখে। লডাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লজাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লডাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাডের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লজাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লডাংশ বিতরন লডাংশ বিতরন লডাংশ বিতরন করা হবে। বাধ্যিতা উত্তরারি কার/ উপহার অথবা আইন ছারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে। নগদায়ন উত্তরবিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন ছারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে। বাধ্য বিদিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগেরারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর পিরেদায় প্রিকল্পি আন্ত প্রবিদ্দারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন। তবিয়ং সক্ষয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লফে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পি আর পূর্বনির্দারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন। তবিয়ং সক্ষয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লফে বরে বিনিয়োগেরা জন্য হাে প্র আন্তর পূর্বনির্দারিত পরিকল্পে ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসক্রেটা দেশেন। এফাডা ইউনিটহোন্ডার গাণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রামিশা করে এস আই পি (SIP) কিম গ্রক করতে পারবেন। বার হিদেশে বিদিরোগের উপহান । বিনিয়োগরারী নৃন্যতম হাবন্থাপরের ওয়েবসাইটে (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসকেরো) বে কোনো বিনিয্যোগরা বিদ্যোগর বান্দ্যেক বাল্বনেরা বিন্যে মারা বেনে।	নূন্যতম বিনিয়োগ	টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে।
মহতা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাগরের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) সম্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উভয়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফান্ডের শেয়ার ক্রয় করার 'বক্ষমতা রাখে । লভ্যাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে । লভ্যাংশ বিতরন গভাংশ গর (ভিভিডেভ ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষন ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে । বন্ধাবরের যোগ্যতা উর্জেরিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হেন্তার করা যাবে । নগদায়ন ইউনিটহোন্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের আধ্যমে । নিয়োগতা উর্জরিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হেন্তান্তর করা যাবে । নম্বায়ক বিনিয়োগ পরিকক্সনা (এস আই পি) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকক্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারী নার্দের জন্য SIP) একটি পরিরপ্লিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এন আই পি (SIP) ক্লি ফান্ড রার সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওযেবসাইটে প্রেকা আর্থে হ সন্দের আর্বেল পরারেন । এহাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকালিাত বাতেরিক আর্থিক বিতরেদন এবং ই উনিট দেশতে পারবেন । ব্রমির্দ প্রতি সেনেনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওযেবসাইটে পের্টের আর্থিক বিবরণী গ্রে বের এন আই পি (SIP) ক্লি সাহর জর করে পারবেন । এরছা ই ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রেরানাইটে প্রেরিক বিরিয়ো কর রার পে পারেন । এরছা বুর্বের বর্ডেনা বন্দেরেনা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওয়েবসাইটে পের্টেলনির আর্ডিক প্রতিবেদন ও আন্ততা যুক্ত থাকবে । খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিন্যেণ বের বে		এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়।
সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকর ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) সদ্ভাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উডয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উডয়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফান্ডের শেয়ার ক্রয় করার বক্ষমতা রাখে। লভ্যাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লভ্যাংশ বিতরন গ্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লভাংশ বিতরন লভাংশ গত্র (ভিডিভেড ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। বেজাহলে বিতরন লভ্যাংশ গত্র ভিরেরি বিগার/ উপহার অথবা আইন ছারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাভের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে। নগদায়ন ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ না চেনের ইউনিট নগ্দায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের প্রতি বিনিয়োগ গরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়োগরারা নির্দিষ্টি সময় অন্তর অন্তর পৃর্বনির্ধারিত পরিনাল অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করারনা ন্রাব্য সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকে ব্যরেছা সক্ষয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লন্দেয় এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা ন্যান্ডম হাবর প্রতি বিরিয়োগ করারন ন্যাতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্বিম জ্ব করতে পারবেন। প্রসমেণ্টাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ বে নোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বান্দ্রোগ করেরে আর্ডলা বৃদ্বপ্রাপকের গরে বাদেন। বার্বেয়া কর্যনি গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টাযোগ করে প্রমাই পি (SIP) ক্বিম জ্ব করে প্রার পোরেন। ব্র সার্ট বিন্দেগে জন্য বার্দা ন্যাক করের বার বিদিয়োগের সম্য অন্তর মুর্বনির্দার্বারাণ নির্দেগে জন্য হাণ হাজ হের প্রির্বার্বা না সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকে ব্যরহাগেশের ভযের হাই পি বিরোগের এর বার	কাজকা	বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে।
সঙাবা বিনয়োগপারা কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফাভের শেয়ার ক্রয় করার স্বক্ষমতা রাখে। লভ্যাংশ বিতরন প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে। লভ্যাংশ বিতরন গাডাংশ গত্র (ভিডিডেভ ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। হস্তান্তরের যোগ্যতা উন্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাভের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর মধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের নগদায়ন ইউনিটয়োভার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের নিয়োগপ্রাপ্ত বিক্রয় প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে। নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকক্সনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পতা একটি পরিরিত্ব অভিসমন। বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভবিষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পতা ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে (WWW.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেষ্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটয়েন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপরের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটয়েন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রাফিলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতির গণের নে। ক্য বির্বান সমূহ ক্রি স্বার্জিক ব্যতিয়েন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টনের প্রান্তি প্রবিয়াণ পরিক ক্রার্যা না পারেন । ক্যাণ্ডতামুক্ত থাকবে। (ম cortin রেনিয়োগ কারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (WWW.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেষ্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটযোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রাচি লিগির প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। (ম) ইউনিট হোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপের হা সি ফাদ্র দাজ জার করেরে হেওনে সাইটনি টান্টা ফাড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। (খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডের বিনিয়োগ বির সেবোন নে হে 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফাড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ্য উটনিট ফান্ডের হিনিদিয়োগ বির সেবোনানে হে 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
কিমসমূহ যেঙলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফান্ডের শেয়ার ক্রম করার বক্ষমতা রাথে ।লভ্যাংশপ্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লান্ডের নৃন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে ।লভ্যাংশ বিতরনলভ্যাংশ পত্র (ডিভিডেভ ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে ।হস্তাভরের যোগ্যতাউন্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হন্তান্তর করা যাবে ।নগদায়নইউনিটহোন্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের দিয়োগপ্রাণ্ড বিকয়া প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে ।নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি)এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর অন্তর পূর্বনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন । ভবিয়ৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিরল্পত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষম গুরু বঙ্গের বার্বেন ।ক্বরেয়াত জনিত সূবিধাক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত আওতামুক্ত থাকবে ।ক্বরেয়াত জনিত সূবিধাক) Tax ordinsnce 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment)	সম্রাব্য বিনিযোগকাবী	ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং দেশে বসবাসকারী উভয়ই), প্রতিষ্ঠান (দেশী-বিদেশী উভয়ই), মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সমষ্টিগত তহবিলের
লড্যাংশ বিতরন লড্যাংশ পত্র (ডিডিডেড ওয়ারেন্ট) লড্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে। হস্তান্তরের যোগ্যতা উত্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফাডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে। নগদায়ন ইউনিটহোন্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের মাধ্যমে আবা বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়োগতা বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর প্রবিনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করেবেন। তবিষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগরা জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পি অন্তর পূর্বনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষম গুরু করতে পারবেন। প্রসপেষ্টাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রবিন্ন সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তির পরিবা । সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তি পরিবনী প্রেলে। বহিরেদান ও প্রান্ত বাহ্যাক কের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রবিদা। বহির্দের গার বন্দ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রবিদেন। বহিলে আগ্র হউনিটহোন্ডার গণ পাবেন। এহাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রেবন আর এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। কররেয়াত জনিক সুবিধা ক্য তিন্দ্রাণ বিন্যাগ নির কেনে লান্ড বের সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সন্মানী (investment)		স্কিমসমূহ যেগুলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফান্ডের শেয়ার ক্রয় করার স্বক্ষমতা রাখে।
হস্তান্তরের যোগ্যতা উন্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে। নগদায়ন ইউনিটহোল্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের নিয়োগপ্রাণ্ড বিরুন্ন প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে। নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর অন্তর পূর্বনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভবিষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম গুরু করতে পারবেন। প্রসপেষ্টাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেষ্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রার্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবহাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে।	লভ্যাংশ	প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নূন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে।
নগদায়ন ইউনিটহোন্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের নিয়োগপ্রাগু বিক্রয় প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে। নিয়ামত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম গুল করতে পারবেন। একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম গুল করতে পারবেন। একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেন্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিডের প্রান্তিক প্রিকে পাবেন। ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুরু থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment	লভ্যাংশ বিতরন	লভ্যাংশ পত্র (ডিভিডেন্ড ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে।
নগদায়ন নিয়োগপ্রাণ্ড বিক্রয় প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে । নিয়োগপ্রান্ত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগ করবেন । ভবিয্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম শুরু করতে পারবেন । একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষম শুরু করতে পারবেন । একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষম শুরু করতে পারবেন । একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষম শুরু করতে পারবেন । এবং হিসাব সমূহ কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে । খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment	হস্তান্তরের যোগ্যতা	উত্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে।
নিয়োগপ্রাপ্ত বিক্রে প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে । নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা (এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর অন্তর পূর্বনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন । তবিষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) দ্বিম গুরু করতে পারবেন । একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারী রা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) দ্বিম গুরু করতে পারবেন । একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন । বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেক্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন । সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ পাবেন । এহাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টমোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন । এহাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টমোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিরেদনও পাবেন । এহাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টমোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিরেদনও পাবেন । গাওতামুক্ত থাকবে । খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment)	নগদায়ন	ইউনিটহোল্ডার গন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের
(এস আই পি) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পিত অন্তিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নূন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম গুরু করতে পারবেন। একটি পরিকল্পিত অন্তিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নূন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) ক্ষিম গুরু করতে পারবেন। একটি পরিকল্পিত অন্তিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেক্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		নিয়োগপ্রাপ্ত বিক্রয় প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে।
Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) অন্তর পূর্বানধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভাবষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নৃন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) স্কিম গুরু করতে পারবেন। প্রসপেক্টাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেক্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর
Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নূন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) দ্বিম শুরু করতে পারবেন। প্রসপেক্টাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেক্টাসটি দেখতে পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment)		অন্তর পূর্বনির্ধারিত পরিমান অর্থ বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভবিষ্যৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP
প্রসপেষ্ঠাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন এবং হিসাব সমূহ পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের জাওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নূন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) স্কিম শুরু করতে পারবেন।
এবং হিসাব সমূহ পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন। এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রসপেক্টাসটি দেখতে
এছাড়া ইউনিটহোন্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন। ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ পাবেন।
কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment	এবং ৷হসাব সমূহ	এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডার গণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন।
কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা আওতামুক্ত থাকবে। খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment		ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ. মিউচয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫.০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের
খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment	কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা	
	~	
tax credit) সবিধা পাবেন। এ সম্পর্কে বিস্তারিত আলোচনা প্রোসপেকটাস এর সেকশন ২.৪ এ বর্ণিত রয়েছে।		tax credit) সুবিধা পাবেন। এ সম্পর্কে বিস্তারিত আলোচনা প্রোসপেকটাস এর সেকশন ২.৪ এ বর্ণিত রয়েছে।

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund (hereinafter the Fund) involves certain risks that investors should carefully consider before investing in the Fund. Investment in the capital market and in the Fund bears certain risks that are normally associated with making investments in securities including loss of principal amount invested. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objectives. The Fund value can be volatile and no assurance can be given that investors will receive the amount originally invested. When investing in the Fund, investors should carefully consider the risk factors outlined below, which are not necessarily exhaustive or mutually exclusive:

1. <u>General</u>: There is no assurance that the Fund will be able to meet its investment objective and investors could potentially incur losses, including loss of principal when investing in the Fund. Investment in the Fund is not guaranteed by any government agency, the sponsor or the AMC. Mutual funds and securities investments are subject to market risks and there can be no assurance or guarantee that the Fund's objectives will be achieved. As with any investment in securities, the Net Asset Value of the Fund may go up or down depending on the various factors and forces affecting the capital markets and Money Markets. Past performance of the Sponsors and their affiliates and the AMC do not indicate the future performance of the Fund. Investors should study this Offer Document carefully before investing.

2. <u>External Risk Factor</u>: Performance of the Fund is substantially dependent on the macro-economic situation and capital market as well as money market of Bangladesh. Political and social instability may have an adverse effect on the value of the Fund's assets. Adverse natural calamities may impact the performance of the Fund.

3. <u>Market Risk:</u> The Bangladesh capital market is highly volatile and mutual fund prices and prices of securities can fluctuate significantly. The Fund may lose its value or incur a sizable loss on its investments due to such market volatility. Stock market trends indicate that prices of majority of all the listed securities move in unpredictable direction which may affect the value of the Fund. Furthermore, there is no guarantee that the market prices of the units of the Fund will fully reflect their underlying Net Asset Values.

4. <u>Concentration Risk</u>: Due to a limited number of listed securities in both the DSE and CSE, it may be difficult to invest the Fund's assets in a widely diversified portfolio as and when required to do so. Due to a very thin secondary bond/money market in Bangladesh, it would be difficult for the Fund Manager to swap between asset classes, if and when required. Limited options in the money market instruments will narrow the opportunity of short term or temporary investments of the Fund which may adversely impact the returns.

5. <u>Dividend Risk</u>: Despite careful investment selection of companies in the Fund, if the companies fail to provide the expected dividend or fail to disburse the dividends declared in a timely manner, this will impact the income of the Fund and the overall return of the Fund.

6. <u>Underlying Liquidity Risk</u>: For investing unlisted equity securities by the Fund, may involve liquidity risk. In addition, market conditions and investment allocation may have an impact on the ability to sell securities during periods of market volatility, bond/money market while somewhat less liquid, lack a well-developed secondary market, which may restrict the selling ability of the Fund and may lead to the Fund incurring losses till the security is finally sold. While securities that are listed on the stock exchange carry lower liquidity risk, the ability to sell these investments is limited by the overall trading volume on the stock exchanges and may lead to the Fund incurring losses till the security is finally sold.

7. Investment Strategy Risk: Since the Fund will be an actively managed investment portfolio; the Fund is subject to management strategy risk. Although the AMC will apply its investment process and risk minimization techniques when making investment decisions for the Fund, there can be no guarantee that such process and techniques will produce the desired outcome.

8. <u>Credit Risk:</u> Since the Fund will seek to also invest as per the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ in both equity and fixed income securities, the credit risk of the fixed income issuers is also associated with the Fund. Investments in fixed income securities are subject to the risk of an issuer's inability to meet repayments on its obligations and market perception of the creditworthiness of the issuer.

9 Interest Rate Risk: The Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund, to the extent invested in Debt and Money Market securities will be affected by changes in the general level of interest rates. The NAV of the Fund is expected to increase from a fall in interest rates while it would be adversely affected by an increase in the level of interest rates. In addition, zero coupon securities do not provide periodic interest payments to the holder of the security; these securities are more sensitive to changes in interest rates. Therefore, the interest rate risk of zero coupon securities is higher. The AMC may choose to invest in zero coupon securities that offer attractive yields. This may increase the risk of the portfolio.

10. <u>Issuer Risk:</u> In addition to market and price risk, value of an individual security can, in addition, be subject to factors unique or specific to the issuer, including but not limited to management malfeasance, lack of accounting transparency, management performance, management decision to take financial leverage. Such risk can develop in an unpredictable fashion and can only be partially mitigated, and sometimes not at all, through research or due diligence. To the degree that the Fund is exposed to a security whose value declines due to issuer risk, the Fund's value may be impaired.

The Mutual Fund is not guaranteeing or assuring any returns.

CHAPTER 1: PRELIMINARY

1.1 Publication of Prospectus for Public Offering

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) is licensed from Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission under Securities & Exchange Commission Act, 1993 and সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ made there under and also received consent for issuing prospectus for public offering. A complete copy of the prospectus is available for public inspection at Paramount Heights, level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, the registered office of UFS, and House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212, corporate office of UFS, the asset manager of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND, here in after referred to as the Fund.

1.2 Consent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

"APPROVAL OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUE/ OFFER OF THE FUND UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969 AND THE সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১. IT MUST BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS APPROVAL THE COMMISSION DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE FUND, ANY OF ITS SCHEMES OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS UNITS OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINION EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY LIES WITH THE ASSET MANAGER, TRUSTEE, SPONSOR AND/ OR CUSTODIAN."

1.3 Listing of Fund

The Fund, being an open-ended one, will not be listed with any stock exchanges of the country. Hence the Units of the Fund will not be traded in the stock exchanges unless otherwise BSEC and stock exchange houses make arrangement in future. In that case public communication will be made as per BSEC's approval.

Units of the Fund will always be available for sale and surrender/ repurchase except on the last working day of every week and during book closure period/record date of the Fund at the office of the Asset Manager and the office so of authorized selling agents. Asset Manager shall disclose selling price and surrender/repurchase price of Units at the beginning of business operation on the first working day of every week as per the Rule.

1.4 Availability of Documents for Inspection

- I. Copy of this prospectus will be available at the registered office of the Asset Manager and offices of the authorized selling agents of the Fund. This prospectus will also be available at the website of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (www.sec.gov.bd), Universal Financial Solutions Ltd (www.ufslbd.com).
- II. Copy of the trust deed will be available for public inspection during business hours at the office of the asset manager of the Fund. One will be able to purchase a copy of the trust deed by paying the price as determined by the Asset Manager.

1.5 Conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

- 1. The Fund shall not account for any upward revaluation of its assets creating reserve without clearance from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission;
- 2. The Fund shall not be involved in option trading, short selling or carry forward transaction;
- 3. A confirmation of Unit Allocation shall be issued at the cost of the Fund at par value of Tk. 10.00 (Taka ten) each within 90 (ninety) days from the date of sale of such Units;
- 4. Money receipt/acknowledgement slip issued at the time of sale of Units will be treated as allotment letter, which shall not be redeemable/transferable;
- 5. The annual report of the Fund/or its abridged version will be published within 45 (forty five) days of the closure of each accounting year of the Fund;
- 6. An annual report and details of script wise investment and savings of the Fund shall be submitted to the Commission, Trustee and Custodian of the fund within 90 (ninety) days from the closure of the accounts;
- 7. Half-yearly accounts/financial results of the Fund will be published in at least one English and another Bangla national daily newspapers within 30 (thirty) days from end of the period;
- 8. Dividend shall be paid within 45 (forty five) days of its declaration, and a report shall be submitted to BSEC, Trustee and Custodian within 7 (seven) days of dividend distribution;
- 9. Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund shall be calculated and disclosed publicly at least once a week;
- 10. The script wise detail portfolio statement consisting of capital market and other than capital market holdings of the fund shall be disclosed in the website of the AMC on quarterly basis within thirty (30) days of each quarter end;
- 11. After initial public subscription, the sale and repurchase/surrender price of Units will be determined by the Asset Management Company as per Rule. NAV at market price per unit calculated on a date shall from the sale price of units by rounding up the amount and shall be effective up to next calculation of NAV of the Fund. Difference between sale and repurchase price per unit shall primarily be Tk.0.30, which may be changed in future, but not be over 5% of the sale price of the Unit. The Asset Manager may reduce the above difference for Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) or any other ground with the approval of the Trustee;
- 12. BSEC may appoint auditors for special audit /investigation on the affairs of the Fund, if it so desires;
- 13. The Fund shall maintain separate bank account(s) to keep the sale proceeds of Units and to meet up day-to-day transactions including payment against Repurchase of Units. All transactions of the account shall be made through banking channel and shall be properly documented;

- 14. The prospectus/abridged version of the prospectus shall be published in one widely circulated Bengali national daily newspaper. Provided that information relating to publication of prospectus be published in 2 national daily newspapers (Bengali and English) and one online newspaper;
- 15. If abridged version of the prospectus is published in the newspaper, complete prospectus shall be made available to the applicants publishing it in their own website;
- 16. If the Fund manager fails to collect the minimum 40% of the initial target amount under বিধি ৪৮ of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এরচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, will refund the subscription money within 30 days without any deduction. In case of failure, the Fund manager will refund the same with an interest @18 percent per annum from its own account within the next month;
- 17. The AMC should ensure compliance of বিধি ৪৬ of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.
- 18. On achievement of 40% of the initial target amount as per rules, the Fund is allowed to commence investment activities of the Fund with permission of the Trustee;
- 19. The size of the Fund will be increased from time to time by the AMC subject to approval of the Trustee and with intimation to the Commission;
- 20. Confirmation of Unit Allocation of the sponsor's contribution amounting to Tk 10,00,00,000/- (TK ten crore) only shall be subject to a lock-in period of minimum three years from the date of formation of the Fund and after that period, entire holding may be transferred to any eligible institution who has the qualification to be a sponsor of a mutual fund with prior permission of BSEC;
- 21. A Confirmation of Unit Allocation amounting Tk. 10,00,00,000/- (10% of the Fund) will be issued in favor of the Sponsor. The said confirmation letter shall be in the custody of the Trustee. No splitting of the Unit of Sponsor shall be made without prior approval of the Commission.
- 22. Annual fee of the fund shall be submitted to the Commission on the fund size i.e. year end Net Asset Value at market price of the fund on advance basis as per Rule; and may adjust the fee in the next year if necessary.
- 23. Subscription period of the fund will be 45 (forty five) days which will be started on 20th March, 2018 and be ended on 03rd May 2018 as per বিধি ৪৭ of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

Please ensure that the following are adhered to:

- As per provisions contained in the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, regarding limitation of time on closure of subscription, the initial public subscription will remain open for forty five days or for a period up to achievement of the initial target amount, whichever is earlier;
- 2. The paper cutting of the published prospectus and all other published documents/notices regarding the Unit Fund shall be submitted to the Commission within 24 hours of publication thereof;
- 3. The Asset Management Company shall submit 10 (ten) copies of printed prospectus to the Commission for official record;
- 4. The Asset Management Company shall ensure in writing to the Commission that the prospectus/ abridged version is published correctly in the newspaper and own website and is a verbatim copy of the prospectus/abridged version vetted by the Commission;
- 5. The expiry date of the sponsor's locked-in portion shall be specifically mentioned on the body of the jumbo confirmation of Unit allocation;
- 6. The AMC shall apply the spot buying rate (TT clean) of Sonali Bank prevalent on the date of opening of subscription for conversion of foreign currencies;
- 7. The AMC shall submit to the Commission a diskette containing the vetted prospectus and its abridged version;
- 8. All conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordiance, 1969 must be complied with and be incorporated in the body of the prospectus and in its abridged version;
- 9. After due approval by the Trustee regarding issue and formation expenses, the AMC shall submit in details along with supporting documents to the Commission regarding issue and formation expenses within 15 days of fund operation. The auditor of the fund shall also put opinion about the above expense in the initial financial statements of the fund;
- 10. The investment policy and guideline and information on constituents of Investment Committee of the Fund approved by the Board shall be submitted to the commission within 30 (thirty) days from the receipt of the consent letter. The Investment Policy and Guideline shall include among other issues, the investment delegation power of Chief Executive Officer and the committee separately and also the meeting resolution presentation process.
- 11. After due approval of the trustee, the asset manager shall submit the systematic investment plan (SIP) brochure to the Commission complying the Rules within 30 (thirty) days of the issuing consent letter.

1.6 General Information

- i. This prospectus has been prepared by Universal Financial Solutions Limited based on the Trust Deed executed between the Trustee and the Sponsor of the Fund, which is approved by the Commission and available publicly. The information contained herein is true and correct in all material aspects and there are no other material facts, the commission of which would make any statement herein misleading.
- ii. No person is authorized to give any information to make any representation not contained in this prospectus and if so given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.

iii. The issue as contemplated in this document is made in Bangladesh is subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the court of Bangladesh. Forwarding this prospectus to any person residing outside Bangladesh in no way implies that the issue is made in accordance with the laws of that country or is subject to the jurisdiction of the laws of that country.

1.7 Sale and Repurchase of Units

UFS will maintain two BO Accounts with Investment Corporation of Bangladesh, custodian of UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund for creation and redemption of units namely "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Sale of units" and "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Repurchase of units".

For sale of units UFS will issue a certificate for the units sold and send it to ICB for setting-up of demat request. After the acceptance of demat setup by UFS from its terminal, units will be credited to the BO Account "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Sale of units". Then ICB will transfer the units from "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Sale of units" to the unit holders BO Accounts as per instruction of UFS.

In the case of redemption/Repurchase by the Asset Manager the unit holder will transfer his/her/the Institutional holders units to the "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Repurchase of units" account. ICB will debit the unit certificates from the investor's BO Accounts and transfer it to the "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund-Repurchase of units" account. Simultaneously, the payment will be made through A/C payee Cheque or funds will be transferred to investor's Bank Account through BEFTN as per the request of the client.

1.8 Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)

A Systematic Investment Plan or SIP is a smart and hassle free mode for investing money in mutual funds. SIP allows an investor to invest a certain pre-determined amount at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). A SIP is a planned approach towards investments and helps to inculcate the habit of saving and building wealth for the future.

Buy and Surrender SIP Process:

An investor can invest through SIP either by auto debit system provided against investor's Bank Account or by providing monthly predetermined cheques via selling agents at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). Investor must have a BO Account. Investor will get SIP units in their BO Accounts based on a discount from ongoing Weekly Sale price of the fund.

It is advisable to continue SIP investments with a long-term perspective, there is no compulsion. Investors can discontinue the plan at any time. If an investor wants to terminate the SIP before two (2) years, 1% discount from the repurchase/ surrender price will be applicable on total accumulated invested amount on the date of cancellation of the scheme. After maturity of SIP, the investor can easily surrender through AMC or Selling Agents.

Benefits may be offered for Investors as such:

SIP encourages a disciplined investment. While invested through SIP, investor commits himself to save regularly. Different benefits may be offered as follows:

- Flexibility: Investor can start SIP with a very small amount that is 1000/2000/3000/4000/5000 or multiple of 1000/500. One can also increase/ decrease the amount being to be invested in regular fashion.
- Flexible SIP Tenor: The scheme will be offered for at least 2 years or any other period set by AMC. However, investor can set SIP scheme for 3 years/ 5 years/ 10 years. After this time period the individual scheme will be matured and may surrender or continue after maturity. If surrendered, no fees/charges will be charged on surrender and may also offer highest premium over the declared surrendered price.
- No Minimum lot size: under SIP, there will be no minimum lot size as like normal investors. Based on a discount from declared sales price per unit available, units will be credited to investor's account. However, any fraction amount remaining will be converted when it sums up to one unit. The fractional amount will be kept as liability of the fund in a separate account head.
- Sale at discount and premium at Surrender: SIP investor may buy units at a discount from weekly Sales Price offered to normal investor. In addition to that SIP investor can surrender at a premium of repurchase price offered to normal unit holders at maturity as per SIP brochure.
- **CIP option for the SIP investors:** SIP investors can choose either option of cash dividend or cumulative investment plan (CIP) or mix of both. If a SIP investor chooses CIP (i.e Dividend reinvestment process) instead of cash dividend, they will also enjoy CIP units at a discount of prevailing Sales price used for CIP conversion. After CIP conversion, they will get dividend on total number of unit in the next year.

Detailed of SIP Scheme, Scheme information will be provided in the Scheme Brochure in future.

1.9 Declarations

Declarations about the responsibility of the Sponsor

The sponsor, whose name appears in this Prospectus, accepts full responsibility for the authenticity and accuracy of the information contained in this Prospectus and other documents regarding UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Sponsor, who has taken all reasonable care to ensure that all the conditions and requirements concerning this public offer and all the information contained in this document, drawn up by virtue of the Trust Deed of the Fund by the entrusted Asset Management Company (AMC), have been met and there is no other information or documents, the omission of which may make any information or statements therein misleading.

The Sponsor also confirms that full and fair disclosures have been made in this Prospectus to enable the investors to make an informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Md. Arfan Ali President & Managing Director

Bank Asia Limited

Declarations about the Responsibility of the Custodian

We, as Custodian of the UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND, accept the responsibility and confirm that:

- a) We will keep all the securities (both listed and Non-listed) and Assets of the "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund" FDR receipts in safe and separate custody as per বিধি ৪১ of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and will provide highest security for the assets of the Fund;
- b) We shall act as custodian of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the custodian agreement executed with the asset management company and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed of the mentioned fund and other constitutive documents;
- c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain

Deputy General Manager Trustee and Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Declarations about the Responsibility of the Asset Manager

This Prospectus has been prepared by us based on the Trust Deed, the Investment Management agreement, the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and other related agreements and examination of other documents as relevant for adequate disclosure of the Funds objectives and investment strategies to the investors. We also confirm that,

- i. The prospectus is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers related to the public offer;
- ii. All the legal requirements of the public offer have been duly fulfilled; and
- iii. The disclosures made are true, fair and adequate for investment decision.

Investors should be aware that the value of investments in the Fund could be volatile and such no guarantee can be made about the returns from the investments that the Fund will make. Like any other equity investment, only investors who are willing to accept a moderate degree of risk, should invest in the Fund. Investors are requested to pay careful attention to the risk factors as detailed in the Risk Factor section and to take proper cognizance of the risks associated with any investment in the Fund.

Sd/-Sayed Hamza Alamgir Managing Director Universal Financial Solutions Limited

Declarations about the Responsibility of the Trustee

We, as Trustee of the UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND, accept the responsibility and confirm that we shall

- I. be the guardian of the Fund, held in trust, for the benefit of the Unit holders in accordance with the Rules and the Trust Deed;
- II. always act in the interest of the Unit holders;
- III. take all reasonable care to ensure that the Fund floated and managed by the Asset Management Company are in accordance with the Trust Deed and the Rules;
- IV. make sure that there is no contradiction between Prospectus and Trust Deed & সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.
- V. make such disclosures by the Asset Management Company to the investors as are essential in order to keep them informed about any information, which may have any bearing on their investments;
- VI. and take such remedial steps as are necessary to rectify the situation where we have reason to believe that the conduct of business of the Fund is not in conformity with relevant Rules.

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain

Deputy General Manager Trustee and Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

1.10 Due Diligence Certificate

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY SPONSOR চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

To The Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban, E-6/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND.

We, the sponsor of the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, as the sponsor to the above mentioned fund, have examined the draft prospectus and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and
- 2. We warrant that we shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Trust Deed of the Fund and the rules, orders, guidelines, directives, notifications and circulars that may be issued by Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- (a) All information in the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission is authentic and accurate;
- (b) We as sponsor of the fund as mentioned above will act as per clauses of the trust deed executed with the trustee and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed and other constitutive documents;
- (c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- (d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and interests of the unit holders of the fund.

For Sponsor

Sd/-

Md. Arfan Ali President & Managing Director Bank Asia Limited

<u>DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY TRUSTEE</u> চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রস্টব্য]

То

The Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban, E-6/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, while act as trustee to the above mentioned fund on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft prospectus and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and
- 2. We warrant that we shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, Trust Deed of the Fund and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) All information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission have been approved by us;
- b) We have also collected and examined all other documents relating to the fund;
- c) While examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ have been complied with;
- d) We shall act as trustee of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the trust deed executed with the sponsor and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed and other constitutive documents;
- e) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- f) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

For Trustee

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain

Deputy General Manager Trustee and Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY CUSTODIAN চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

То

The Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban, E-6/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND.

We, the under-noted custodian to the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

1. We, while act as custodian to the above mentioned fund on behalf of the investors, shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Depository Act, 1999, Depository Regulation, 2000, Depository (User) Regulation, 2003, Trust Deed of the Fund and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) We will keep all the securities (both listed and Non-listed) and Assets of the "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund" including FDR receipts in safe and separate custody as per বিধি ৪১ of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and will provide highest security for the assets of the Fund;
- b) We shall act as custodian of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the custodian agreement executed with the asset management company and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed of the mentioned fund and other constitutive documents;
- c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

For Custodian

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain

Deputy General Manager Trustee and Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY ASSET MANAGER

চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

To The Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban, E-6/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND.

We, the under-noted Asset Manager to the above mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, while act as asset manager to the above mentioned mutual fund, declare and certify that the information provided in the prospectus, is complete and true in all respects;
- 2. We further certify that we shall inform the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission immediately of any change in the information of the fund; and
- 3. We warrant that we shall comply with the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) The draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the fund;
- b) All the legal requirements connected with the said fund have been duly complied with; and
- c) The disclosures made in the draft prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well-in formed decision for investment in the proposed fund.

For the Asset Manager

Sd/-

Sayed Hamza Alamgir

Managing Director Universal Financial Solutions Limited

CHAPTER 2: BACKGROUND

2.1 Preamble to Formation of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Open-end unit fund is a collective investment scheme which can issue and redeem shares at any time. An investor will generally purchase shares in the fund directly from the fund itself rather than from the existing shareholders. By investing in an open-end unit fund, the investors gain access to a thoroughly researched and professionally managed capital market portfolio, thereby increasing their diversity and reducing the overall risk associated with the capital market investments. Such funds allow the small investor to reap the benefits of a large diversified and professionally managed portfolio.

The UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND will provide an investment alternative for the existing retail investors in the Bangladesh. It will also encourage new investors to join in and enjoy the returns of the capital market with minimal risks.

The parties to the fund are, Bank Asia Limited as Sponsor, Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) as the Asset Manager, Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) as the Trustee and the Custodian of the Fund.

2.2 The Capital Market of Bangladesh

Bangladesh Capital Market consists of the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) & the Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) which were incorporated in 1954 & 1995 respectively. The Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) supervises activities of the bourses and its members. The Capital Market of Bangladesh is still in the developing phase, in terms of quality of capital, quality & quantity of investable instruments, efficiency and regulatory strength.

After the Stock Market Crash of 2010, the Bangladesh capital market has witnessed a turbulent period for the next few years. The BSEC has taken a number of steps to restore investor confidence, including, but not limited to, the demutualization of the bourses, introducing faster and more reliable trading platform, unveiling of a more sophisticated surveillance system, encouraging more public issues to increase market depth.

UFS, in conjunction with Bank Asia Limited, has taken an initiative by introducing the UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND for the benefit of investors from all walks of life. The idea is to help transform the capital market from a speculative hub to a savings hub.

2.3 Advantages of Investing in UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Following are the advantages the investors of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND will enjoy:

- I. Diversification: Diversification is often thought of as the key to smart investing. Well-conceived portfolio diversification often results in achieving better results. Diversified portfolio, to be developed for the Fund, will help in lowering investment risk of the investors, who will be able to minimize or even eliminate their individual exposure to company-specific risks.
- **II. Professional Management:** The Fund will be managed by qualified professionals, who take investment decisions based on their continuous research of the economy, the market and the companies. The professionals at Universal Financial Solutions Limited use a host of investment strategies while managing the investment keeping in mind the objective of the Fund.
- III. Less Emotional Stress: Investment management often results in emotional stress for the individual who manages the investment. Trying to balance between personal and professional life and at the same time managing investment might have its impact on a person, who is not a professional in the field of investment management and ultimately result in emotional stress. On the other hand asset managers are the one who specializes in investment management. Asset managers engage themselves in an organized and disciplined way of investment management based on relevant education, years of hands on experience and skills. Allowing the asset manager to take the responsibility of managing investment and dealing with it professionally can release investor from the emotional stress.
- **IV. Trading at Close to NAV:** Price of the Units of the Fund will not be determined by demand and supply function, rather by Net Asset Value (NAV).
- V. Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP): UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND offers the investors to choose either to receive cash dividend or to allow the Fund manager, to reinvest their dividend in the market in lieu the investor will get equal values of units of cash dividend. This flexibility allows investors to choose a plan according to their preference.
- VI. Transparent Operation & Extensive Disclosures: Formation, management and operation of UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND adheres to সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and are monitored by the BSEC and the Trustee. The Fund will disclose relevant information to the Trustee, BSEC and the public as prescribed in the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

2.4 Tax Advantage of investing in UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND:

2.4.1 Tax advantage on Income: Income from a mutual fund or a unit fund up to tk. 25,000.00 (Twenty-Five Thousand) is exempted from tax under Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

2.4.2 Investment Tax credit: According to the current Income Tax Ordinance (ITO) 1984, section 44, amended in 2016, amount of allowable investment is -actual investment or 25% of the total (taxable) income or BDT 15,000,000.00 whichever is less.

Tax rebate rate is from 15% to 10% as per following schedule:

Total Income	Rate of Tax Rebate		
Up to BDT 10,00,000.00	15% of eligible amount.		
From BDT 10,00,001.00 to BDT 30,00,000.00	a) BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%.		
11011 BD1 10,00,001.00 to BD1 30,00,000.00	b) Remaining of the eligible amount at 12%.		
	a) BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%.		
Above BDT 30,00,000.00	b) Next BDT 5,00,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 12%.		
	c) Remaining of the eligible amount at 10%.		

Example: An individual earning total annual income BDT 5,000,000.00 in a year may have allowed investment for tax rebate BDT 1,250,000.00 (BDT 5,000,000.00 multiplied by 25% allowed).

As this amount BDT 1,250,000.00 is lower than BDT 15,000,000.00, the person's eligible amount for tax rebate is BDT 1,250,000.00.

The individual will have total tax rebate calculated as under:

a) 1 st BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%	= 37,500.00
b) Next BDT 5,00,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 12%.	= 60,000.00
c) Remaining of the eligible amount i.e. Next BDT 5,00,000.00 at 10%.	= 50,000.00
Total rebate	1,47,500.00

This investor can reduce tax liability by BDT 1,47,500.00 by investing in this fund.

This is a simple illustration. The amount can vary and will depend on individual circumstances. Also, please note that the tax rebates may change as per Government's decision in any year. Investors are advised to consult with tax advisor, if required.

CHAPTER 3: THE FUND

3.1 Formation of the Fund

The trust deed of the Fund was registered on 20 December, 2017 under the Trust Act, 1882 and Registration Act, 1908. The Fund was registered by the BSEC on 08 January, 2018 under the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

3.2 Life of the Fund

The Fund will be an open-end mutual fund with a perpetual life. Institutional, local and foreign, and individual investors, resident and non-resident, are eligible to invest in this Fund. The initial target size of the Fund will be Tk 100,00,00,000.00 (Taka One Hundred crore) only divided into 10,00,00,000 (Ten crore) Units of Tk 10 (Taka ten) each. Size of the Fund will be increased from time to time by the Asset Manager subject to approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC.

3.3 Face Value and Denomination

Face value of each Unit will be Tk.10 (Taka Ten) only. Initially, unit holders of the Fund shall be issued with a confirmation of unit allocation letter by the Asset Manager at the cost of the Fund in any denomination but not less than 500 (five hundred) units for individuals and 5,000 (five thousand) units for institutions.

3.4 Investment Objective

The objective of the UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund is to achieve superior risk adjusted return in forms of capital appreciation, dividend, interest income and to provide attractive dividend payments to the unit holders.

3.5 Investment Policies

- i. The Fund shall invest subject to the বিধিমালা and only in those securities, deposits and investments approved by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and/or the Bangladesh Bank and/or the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) of Bangladesh or any other competent authority in this regard.
- ii. Not less than 60% of the total assets of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in capital market instruments out of which at least 50% shall be invested in listed securities.
- iii. Not more than 25% of the total asset of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in Fixed Income Securities (FIS).
- iv. Not more than 15% of the total asset of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in Pre-IPOs at one time
- v. All money collected under the Fund shall be invested only in encashable/transferable instruments, securities whether in money market or capital market or privately placed pre-IPO equity, preference shares, debentures or securitized debts.
- vi. The Fund shall get the securities purchased or transferred in the name of the Fund.
- vii. Only the Asset Management Company will make the investment decisions and place orders for securities to be purchased or sold for the Scheme's portfolio.

3.6 Investment Restrictions

- i. The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its total assets in any one particular company.
- ii. The Fund shall not invest in more than 15% of any company's paid up capital.
- iii. The Fund shall not invest more than 20% of its total assets in shares, debentures or other securities of a single company or group.
- iv. The Fund shall not invest more than 25% of its total assets in shares, debentures or other securities in any one industry.
- v. The Fund shall not invest in, or lend to, any scheme under the same Asset Management Company.
- vi. The Fund shall not acquire any asset out of the Trust property, which involves the assumption of any liability that is unlimited or shall result in encumbrance of the Trust property in any way.
- vii. The Fund or the Asset Management Company on behalf of the Fund shall not give or guarantee term loans for any purpose or take up any activity in contravention of the বিধিমালা.
- viii. The Fund shall buy and sell securities on the basis of deliveries and shall, in all cases of purchases, take delivery of securities and in all cases of sale, deliver the securities on the respective settlement dates as per the custom and practice of the stock exchanges and shall in no case put itself in a position whereby it has to make short sale or carry forward transaction.
- ix. The Fund shall not involve in option trading or short selling or carry forward transaction.
- x. The Fund shall not buy its own unit.

3.7 Valuation Policy

- i. For listed securities, the average quoted market price on the stock exchanges on the date of valuation shall form the basis of any calculation of Net Asset Value of such securities in the portfolio of the Fund.
- ii. The fund shall fix the valuation method for the Scheme subject to the prior approval of the Commission.
- iii. The Fund shall follow the method approved by the Commission for valuation of the non-listed investment, if any, and the Asset Management Company and the Trustee shall periodically review the non-listed investment, if any, and the Trustee shall periodically review the value of such investments. The auditors shall comment in the annual report of the Scheme of the Fund.
- iv. When the securities were not traded either at DSE or CSE on the particular valuing date, immediate previous average price, which one is nearer, but not longer than 30 days, to the valuing date will be taken into account;
- v. When the securities were not traded either at DSE or CSE for a period for over 30 days, the Fund shall follow the method approved by the Commission for valuation of the non-traded investment and the Trustee shall periodically review the value of such investments;
- vi. The valuation of non-traded securities will be made with their reasonable value by the Asset Management Company and approved by the Trustee and commented upon by the Auditors in the Annual Report of the Mutual Fund but shall not be more than the intrinsic value of the securities;
- vii. The valuation of non-listed securities will be made by the Asset Management Company with their reasonable value and approved by the Trustee and commented upon by the Auditors in the Annual Report of the Fund.
- viii. Once non-listed securities are valued, the valued amount will be considered for purpose of valuing the Fund's assets in any interval of time until the securities are further revalued by the Asset Management Company;
- ix. The Asset Manage ment Company and the Trustee will value the non-listed securities at least once in every three months;
- x. The income accrued on any instruments on the date of valuation shall be taken into account in any calculation of Net Asset Value of such securities in the portfolio of the Fund;
- xi. In case of deferred expenses, accrued expenses for the period will be taken into account for determining total liabilities.

3.8 Net Asset Value (NAV) Calculation

The Fund will use the following formula to derive NAV per unit:

- Total NAV = VA LT
- **NAV per unit** = Total NAV / No. of units outstanding
 - VA = Value of all securities in vault + Value of all securities placed in lien + Cash in hand and at bank + Value of all securities receivables + Receivables of proceeds of sale of investments + Dividend receivables net of tax + Interest/profit receivables deposits net of tax + Issue expenses net of amortization expense as on date + Printing, publication and stationery expenses amortized as on date
 - LT = Value of all securities payable + Payable against purchase of investments + Payable as brokerage and custodial charges + Payable as Trustee fees + All other payable related to printing, publication and stationery + Accrued deferred expenses with regard to management fee, annual fee, audit fee and safe keeping fee.

3.9 Limitation of Expenses

- i. All expenses should be clearly identified and appropriated to the Fund.
- ii. The Asset Management Company may charge fund for Investment Management and Advisory fees.
- iii. Asset Management Company may amortize the initial issue costs of the Fund over a period as provided for in the বিধিমালা; Provided that initial issue expenses/Initial Public Offering (IPO) costs shall not exceed 5% of the collected amount of the Fund raised under the Scheme.
- iv. In addition to the fees mentioned herein above the Asset Management Company may charge the Scheme of the Fund with the following recurring expenses, namely;
 - a. Marketing and selling expenses including commissions of the agents, if any;
 - b. Brokerage and Transaction costs;
 - c. Cost of registrar services for transfer of securities sold or redeemed;
 - d. Trusteeship fees;
 - e. Custodian fees;
 - f. Dematerialization fees and others if any;

- g. Re-registration fees, if any.
- h. Relevant expenditure for calling meeting by the trustee committee; and
- i. Other expenses applicable to the Mutual Fund.

3.10 Price Fixation Policy, Sale & Repurchase Procedure

After completion of initial subscription, the Fund will be made open to the investors for regular buy-sale of Units. The date of re-opening shall be declared by the asset manager upon approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC.

The asset manager shall calculate the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit on the last working day of every week as per formula prescribed in the विशिषांचा and shall disclose sales price and repurchase/ surrender price per unit determined on the basis of NAV before commencement of business operation of the first working day of the following week to the Commission and to the investors through at least one national daily, the website of the asset management company and the authorized selling agents of the Fund. The difference between sales price and repurchase/ surrender price shall primarily be TK .30, which may be changed in future, but not be over 5% of the sale price of the Unit. The Asset Manager may reduce the difference with the approval of the trustee.

Sale and repurchase procedure is given below:

- i. The Units of UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and Surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- ii. Minimum purchase quantity for individual investors is 500 (five hundred) units and for institutional investors is 5,000 (five thousand) units.
- iii. Application for purchase of units should be accompanied by an account payee cheque/ pay order/ bank draft in favor of "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund" for the total value of Units.
- iv. After clearance / encashment of cheque/ draft/ pay order the applicant will be issued with one unit allocation confirmation against every purchase with a denomination of number of units he / she / the Institutional investor applies for. The units will also be delivered to the Unit holder's BO A/C.
- v. After receiving the surrender application form at AMC's office, the client will be paid in 3 (three) working days through account payee cheque or AMC will send the money via BEFTN upon client's request.
- vi. Partial surrender (fraction of total units held under a Unit Allocation Confirmation) is allowed without any additional cost subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) units both of individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the unit holder will be issued with a new unit allocation confirmation representing the balance of his unit holding.
- vii. All payments/ receipts in the connection with or arising out of transactions in the units hereby applied for shall be in Bangladeshi Taka.

3.11 Winding up Policy

3.11.1 Procedure of Winding Up

- i. If the total number of outstanding unit certificates held by the unit holders after repurchase at any point of time falls below 25% of the actual certificate issued, the Fund will be subject to wound up.
- ii. The Fund may be wound up on the happening of any event, which, in the opinion of the Trustee with approval from the Commission, requires the Scheme to be wound up.
- iii. The Scheme may also be wound up if the Commission so directs in the interest of the unit holders.
- iv. Where a Scheme is to be wound up in pursuance to the above, the Trustee and the Asset Management Company shall give simultaneously separate notice of the circumstances leading to the winding up of the Scheme to the Commission and if winding up is permitted by the Commission, shall publish in two national daily newspapers including a Bangla newspaper having circulation all over Bangladesh.

3.11.2 Manner of Winding Up

- i. The Trustee shall call a meeting within 30 days from the notice date of the unit holders of a Scheme to consider and pass necessary resolutions by three-fourth majority of the unit holders present and voting at the meeting for authorizing the Trustee to take steps for winding up of the Scheme. If it fails to have three-fourth majority mandate, the Commission shall have the power to supersede the mandate if situation demands such.
- ii. The Trustee shall dispose of the assets of the scheme of the Fund in the best interest of the unit holders;

Provided that the proceeds of sale made in pursuance of the বিধিমালা, shall in the first instance be utilized towards discharge of such liabilities as are properly due under the Scheme and after making appropriate provision for meeting the expenses connected with such winding up, the balance shall be paid to the unit holders in proportion to their respective interest in the assets of the Scheme as on the date when the decision for winding up was taken.

iii. Within thirty days from the completion of the winding up, the Trustee shall forward to the Commission and the unit holders a report on the winding up containing particulars, such as circumstances leading to the winding up, the steps taken for disposal of assets of the Scheme before winding up, expenses of the Fund for winding up, net assets available for distribution to the unit holders and a certificate from the auditors of the Scheme of the Fund.

3.11.3 Effect of Winding Up

On and from the date of the notice of the winding up of the Fund, the Trustee or the Asset Management Company, as the case may be, shall

- i. Cease to carry on any business activities of the open-end fund;
- ii. Cease to create and cancel unit of the open-end fund;
- iii. Cease to issue and redeem units of the open-end fund.

3.12 Investment Management

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (AMC) shall conduct the day to day management of the fund's portfolio as the Asset Manager subject to the provisions laid down in the বিধিমালা and trust deed or any general directions given by the Trustee and/or the Commission. However, Asset Manager shall have discretionary authority over the Fund's portfolio about investment decisions. For investment decision an Investment Committee (IC) shall be formed comprising of the following-

- Managing Director
- Chief Investment Officer
- Head of Research & Development
- Chief Compliance Officer

Managing Director will be heading the IC and have full authority for investment and exit decision within the frame work of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and parameters set in the investment policies and approved by the board of Director of UFS. IC shall review the present and future economic condition from the research report and regular updates from the IC and will take investment decision. IC shall deliberate and resolve the following matters in connection with investment:

- Developing asset allocation strategy and performance guidelines
- Short, mid and long term investment policies of the fund and amend it time to time as necessary
- Develop and maintain investment guidelines and performance criteria for each investment along with entrustment of each asset class
- Determine the Fund's risk tolerance and investment horizon and communicate such to the working committee (WC) as risk management policies of the fund
- Evaluate investment performance
- Oversee the working committee
- Monitoring fund cash flow, liquidity and overall net asset value (NAV) of the fund
- Compare Portfolio composition with desired composition and entrust portfolio rebalancing if necessary
- Administrative decision including review of fund expenses and Accounting control.

3.13 Dividend Policy

- i. The accounting year of the Fund shall be January 01 to December 31;
- ii. The Fund shall distribute minimum 70%, or as may be determined by the বিধিমালা from time to time, of the annual net income of the Fund as dividend at the end of each accounting period after making provision for bad and doubtful investments. The Fund shall create a dividend equalization reserve by appropriation from the income of the Scheme;
- iii. Before declaration of dividend the Asset Management Company shall make a provision in consultation with the Auditors if market value of investments goes below the acquisition cost and the method of calculation of this provision will be incorporated in the notes of accounts;
- iv. Surpluses arising simply from the valuation of investments shall not be available for dividend;
- v. Dividend warrants will be dispatched within 45 days from the declaration of such dividends.



CHAPTER 4: INVESTMENT APPROACH AND RISK CONTROL

A top down and bottom up approach may adopt the following investment approaches and risk control measures, namely:-

- i. Investments will be pursued in selected sectors based on the analysis of business cycles, regulatory reforms, competitive advantage, etc.
- ii. Selective stock picking will be done from the selected sectors.
- iii. The Asset Management Company in selecting scripts will focus on the fundamentals of the business, the industry structure, the quality of management, sensitivity to economic factors, the financial strength of the company and key earnings drivers.
- iv. In addition, the Asset Management Company will study the macro-economic conditions, including the political, economic environment and factors affecting liquidity and interest rates.
- v. Since disciplined investing requires risk management, the Asset Management Company would incorporate adequate safeguards for controlling risks in the portfolio construction process.
- vi. Risk will also be reduced through adequate diversification of the portfolio. Diversification will be achieved by spreading the investments over a range of industries/sectors.

CHAPTER 5: FORMATION, MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

5.1 Sponsor of the Fund

Introduction

Bank Asia started its journey on November 27, 1999 with a view to providing the best quality technology driven services in banking sector. Since inception banks' business horizon covers major parts of the country by extending and expanding its network through opening of branches, agent banking outlets etc. The Bank started its Islamic banking operation in 2008. It established the 1st subsidiary company 'Bank Asia Securities Limited' on March 16, 2011, then 'BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited' in London, United Kingdom in May, 2011 and 'BA Express USA Inc.' in Jamaica, New York, USA on June 01, 2014. At present Bank Asia has 119 Branches, 5 Islamic Windows, 6 SME Service Centers, 1 Off-shore Banking Unit and 3 Subsidiaries. With an aim to serve the unbanked people, Bank Asia is now operating EBEK (Ektee Bari Ektee Khamar) banking services to 35 districts having 252 upazillas and 1,266,930 beneficiaries. The Bank has implemented 1,150 agent banking outlets in 49 districts to provide banking services to geographically dispersed rural poor segment of the society.

President and Managing Director		Mr. Md. Arfan Ali
Chairman	:	Mr. A. Rouf Chowdhury
Office Address	:	Rangs Tower(2nd to 6th Floor) 68,Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000.

Corporate Profile

Bank Asia Limited is a Public Limited Company engaged in commercial banking business. It was listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange in 2004. Current shareholding pattern of Bank Asia ltd. is 51.66% Sponsor Director, 30.87% Institution, 0.65% Foreign and 16.82% public as on January 31, 2018. Authorized Capital of the Bank is Tk. 15,000.00 Million and Paid-up Capital is Tk. 9,870.11 Million on 31st December 2017.

Recognition

Bank Asia was awarded second prize under Integrated Reporting category from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) for Best Presented Annual Reports (BPAR) in Bangladesh. In addition, Bank Asia received Certificate of Merit from ICAB for Best Presented Annual Reports 2015 in the Private Sector Banks including cooperative banks. Bank Asia has garnered Bronze Award under Banking Companies category in 3rd ICSB National Award for Corporate Governance for its Annual Integrated Report 2015 by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). It has also achieved Best Sustainability Report in Bangladesh in the 12th Sustainability Reporting Awards (SRA) 2016 by NCSR, Jakarta, Indonesia for Sustainability Report 2015 of Bank Asia.

5.2 Trustee of the Fund

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established on 1 October 1976 under "The Investment Corporation of Bangladesh Ordinance No. XL of 1976 (amended up to July 06, 2000) at present the corporation is being operated under the "Investment Corporation of Bangladesh Act, 2014" having it's head office for the time being at BDBL Bhaban (Level 14-21), 8, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, represented by it's Managing Director Mr. Kazi Sanaul Hoq, hereafter referred to as the TRUSTEE. The establishment of ICB was a major step in a series of measures undertaken by the government to accelerate the pace of industrialization and to develop a well-organized and vibrant capital market, particularly the securities

market in Bangladesh. ICB provides institutional support to meet the equity gap of the companies. In view of the national policy of accelerating the rate of savings and investment to foster self-reliant economy, ICB assumes an indispensable and pivotal role.

Objectives

- To encourage and broaden the base of investments
- To develop the capital market
- To mobilize savings and
- To provide for matters ancillary thereto

Operation

ICB is mainly an investment bank operating in Bangladesh, established to accelerate the pace of industrialization and to develop a sound securities market in Bangladesh. ICB is a leading investment banker, so far engaged in Issue Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management, Merchant Banking, Fund Management, Brokerage, Trustee and Custodian service activities and are qualified and capable to act as the Trustee & Custodian of a mutual fund.

5.3 Custodian of the Fund

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), having its registered office at BDBL Bhaban, 8, Rajuk Avenue (Level 14-21), Dhaka, Bangladesh represented by its Managing Director Mr. Kazi Sanaul Hoq hereinafter referred to as the Custodian, which expression shall, unless it be repugnant to the subject or context include its representatives, ICB is a leading investment banker so far engaged in Issue Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management, Merchant Banking, Fund Management, Brokerage, Trustee and Custodian service activities and are qualified and capable to act as the Custodian of a mutual fund.

5.4 Asset Manager

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) will act as the Asset Manager of the Fund. UFS has received an asset management license in October, 2010 after fulfilling rigorous due diligence requirement by BSEC and was formed in March 2008 under the Companies Act 1994 with a view to making investments through proper qualitative and quantitative research and risk management.

Area of performance: Universal Financial Solutions team is focused on providing its clients with the best service and solutions to their finance needs. Commitment, integrity, innovation and service are the driving values shared by UFS with its Clients. The success of UFS is only defined by the success of its Clients in attaining the best financial solutions.

UFS Team: the UFS team consists of over 19 investment professionals and have-

- i. A group of young professionals who has gained unique insights into local capital market through capital market applications and in depth research on the market;
- ii. Senior Bangladeshi investment professionals who have experience in investment management in worlds' most developed capital markets;
- iii. Senior Bangladeshi professionals from the local banking and financial services industry with strong operational experience and an extensive contact base among the local business community.

5.4.1 Investment Management Process

UFS sees investment management as a process of building and continually adjusting portfolio to stay consistent with market situation and financial goals. These measures are integrated with big-picture asset allocation factors such as economic conditions, market fundamentals and appropriate investment selection. Based on that UFS has an integrated asset management approach:-

Selecting Universe of Stocks: Firstly UFS identify the universe of the stocks that helps to achieve financial goal then these stocks are classified in different categories based on UFS's selection Criteria.

Preparing Prospective Stock List: UFS analyst team then analyzes and prepare prospective stock list from the above mentioned Universe of Stock. This step is usually done and approved through UFS's Investment Committee.

Top Down and Bottom Up Approach: Top Down Approach Analysis generally starts with analysis of macroeconomic trends, analysis on broad market indices, analysis of fund flow trend to formulate sector biases and sector allocations. Bottom Up Approach involves a combination of individual security analysis based on multiple parameters, including valuation, qualitative analysis to identify business trends, competitive outlook and corporate management. These analyses are supplemented by company visits and information exchange with management.

Portfolio Construction and Risk Management: UFS then construct an optimum portfolio with the goal of maximizing returns and minimizing risks. Risk Management step applies the pre-determined position limits to the portfolio, limiting sector exposure and individual stock exposure. Maintaining lower volatility is also an important concern; to this end, beta adjustment and other sophisticated risk analysis is used.

Execution of Trade: UFS uses a combination of quantitative strategies and market information to maximize its trade executions. To this end, UFS has selected a panel of brokers to execute its trades in an efficient and confidential manner.

5.4.2 The Brief Profiles of the Senior Management are as follows

Mr. Sayed Alamgir Farrouk Chowdhury

Chairman

Former Secretary, People's Republic of Bangladesh

Mr. Alamgir spent many years in various ministries of the Government of Bangladesh, and was the Secretary of the several ministries including Education, Health, Local Government as well as Commerce. He was also the Chairman of the House Building Finance Corporation, a governmental housing finance body to ensure equitable housing for all. He was also responsible for planning and supervising activities relating mainly to Tariff Commission, EPB (exports), tea sector, the private sector, imports and was responsible for the overall functioning of the ministry and its related departments/organizations.

After retirement from the Government Service, Mr. Alamgir has consistently lent his expertise in various sectors including health and commerce. He has worked as an advisor with the Bangladesh Economic Enterprise, an economic and financial think tank that advises policy makers and civil society in Bangladesh.

Mr. Sayed Hamza Alamgir

Managing Director

Mr. Alamgir has graduated from Macalester College with a B.A in economics, a core in economics, and a core in Mathematics. He had worked for RBC Capital Markets, Boston, USA, as a generalist assisting in the execution of numerous transactions in the technology and media space, executing deals worth approximately USD 1.6 Billion. Subsequently, he worked with the syndication team in Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. Bangladesh, helping the team to execute various financial deals.

Mr. Anisul Haque

Head of Strategic Investment

He has completed both his MBA and BBA in Finance from the University of Dhaka. He has extensive, diversified and unique experience in both Structured Finance and Fund Management. He started his career as a Research Associate of Pharmaceuticals, Fuel & Power and IT industries of Bangladesh, in one of the Largest Asset Management Companies in the country, i.e. RACE Asset Management. He was also one of the key persons in launching the first ever in Bangladesh - Closed End Mutual Funds Sponsored by Private Commercial Banks. After that he moved to several top organizations in the financial industry of Bangladesh, i.e. IDCOL, UCBL and IIDFC Ltd., to have an in-depth experience in Structured Finance, Corporate Advisory and Infrastructure Finance. Mr. Haque was directly involved in arranging around BDT 7 billion and USD 120 million for various projects and corporates in Bangladesh. Also, he supported the fund management of BDT 1 billion through his research.

Md. Mominul Hoque, CFA Chief Investment Officer

Mr. Hoque is the Chief Investment Officer (CIO) of Universal Financial Solutions Limited. He is responsible for investments as well as oversight of investment processes. Before assuming his current role, he was the CIO of Maslin Capital, one of the alternative fund management companies in Bangladesh. Prior to that, he was the Head of Research & Policy of Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. Mr. Hoque also worked at Impress Capital Limited, a concern of Impress Group as CIO. He started his career in an Asset Management Company as an Investment Analyst and successively promoted to fund manager for managing mutual fund domiciled in Bangladesh. He has almost 8 years of experience in the domain of equity research and investment management.

Mr. Hoque completed his Bachelors in Business Administration (BBA) majoring in finance from Independent University Bangladesh (IUB). He is a CFA® charter holder and a member of the CFA Society, Bangladesh.

Jackson Shaumen Biswas

Compliance Officer

Mr. Jackson Shaumen Biswas is one of the youngest but highly experienced employees in Universal Financial Solutions Ltd who had already worked in few of the most promising and largest companies in our financial sector, such as Summit Cosmopolitan Finance, and Race Asset Management. He had finished his MBA and BBA in Finance from Dhaka University.

5.5 Auditors

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants having office at 45, Parmount Heights (7th floor-D2), 65/2/1 Box Culvert Road, Purana Palton, Dhaka 1000, has been appointed the first Auditor of the Fund and the auditor shall be paid service fee of Tk. 20,000/- (Twenty Thousand Taka Only) only for the first year.

5.6 Fees and Expenses

The Fund will pay the fees of Asset Manager, the Trustee and the Custodian together with any other fees, commissions and expenses as may arise from time to time. The Fund will be at its own costs and expenses incurred / accrued in connection with its formation, promotion, registration, public offering together with certain other costs and expenses incurred in its operation, including without limitation expenses of legal and consulting service, auditing, other professional fees and expenses, brokerage, share/debenture registration expenses and fees due to the BSEC. The Fund shall also bear all the other incidental expenses including printing, publication and stationery relating to its smooth and fair operation. Major expenses of the Fund are detailed as follows:

5.6.1 Issue and Formation Expenses

Initial issue and formation expenses are estimated not to be over 5 (five) percent of the collected amount of Tk. 100,00,000,000.00 (Taka One Hundred crore) only. The issue and formation expenses will be amortized within 7 (seven) years on a straight-line method. The estimated expenses for the issue and formation of the Fund are presented below:

SL	Type of Expenses	Percentage of total target fund	Total Tk.	Sub Total/Details	Description
01.	Formation Fee Payable to AMC	1.00%	1,00,00,000	Set-fee	Formation fee to AMC on collected fund of approved fund size.
02.	Management Fee for Pre-scheme formation period	0.11%	1,055,556	On Scheme	Management fee of AMC for Pre-Scheme formation period as per BSEC directive (No SEC/CMRRCD/2009- 193/160) dated 28 May 2014.
03.	Legal & Compliance related Expenses (Application, Registration fees etc.)	0.48%	4,790,000		
				10,000	BSEC Application fees
				20,00,000	BSEC Registration fees (0.2% of Initial Fund Size)
				100,000	Trust Deed Registration related fee
				1,50,000	CDBL Fee (Distribution of 10 crore unit* BDT 10* 0.00015)
				2,500	CDBL Documentation Fee
				2,527,500	Legal advisory fee
04.	Printing & Publication	1.11%	11,100,000		
				1,600,000	Designing & Publication of Abridged version of Prospectus
				4,500,000	Designing & Printing of Prospectus and Flyer
				1,500,000	Designing & Printing of Forms
				3,500,000	Designing & Printing of Fund and Scheme Brochures
05.	Road Show & Public Information Program	0.70%	7,000,000		
				7,000,000	Countrywide program including roadshow will be organized in the major divisional areas.
06.	Other Expenses	0.60%	6,000,000		
	Total	3.99%	39,945,556		

Estimated Issue and Formation Expenses

* The above costs are made in best estimates, which may vary in actual. The Trustee shall approve the formation expenditure and they will inform BSEC within 15 days of such formation meeting.



5.6.1.1 Road Show & Public Information Program:

Countrywide program including roadshow will be organized in the major divisional areas. There are 119 branches of Bank Asia having thousands of high networth clients like to invest in such financial products. Being a Bank Asia sponsored fund several road shows and public information exchange program with the support of Bank Asia will be conducted in the major branches.

5.6.2 Management Fee

As per the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ the Fund shall pay a management fee to the Asset Management Company @2.50 percent per annum of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 5.00 crore and @2.00 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to 25.00 crore over Tk.5.00 crore and @1.50 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 50.00 crore over 25.00 crore and @1.00 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 50.00 crore over 25.00 crore and @1.00 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 50.00 crore, accrued and payable quarterly.

5.6.3 Trustee Fee

The Trustee shall be paid an annual Trusteeship fee @ 0.15% on the Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund semiannually in advance basis during the life of the Fund.

5.6.4 Custodian Fee

The Fund shall pay the Custodian a safe keeping fee @ 0.15% of balance securities held by the Fund calculated on the basis of average month end value per annum. Any out of pocket expenses may be applicable to the Fund operation from time to time.

5.6.5 Fund Registration and Annual Fee

The Fund has paid Tk 20,00,000 (Taka twenty lac) only to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as registration fee. In addition, the Fund will have to pay @ 0.10% of the Fund value or Tk 50,000 (Taka Fifty Thousand), whichever is higher, as annual fee in terms of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

5.6.6 Commission Payable to Selling Agent(s)

The Fund shall pay commission to the authorized selling agent(s) to be appointed by the Asset Manager at the rate of highest 1.00% (One Percent) and minimum 0.50% (fifty paisa) on the total face value of unit sales which may change in future with the approval of the trustee. The selling agent commission will be applicable only for sales of unit. It will be not applicable on surrender of units. If individuals are appointed as selling agents by AMC the commission payable to them will vary and fixed as per AMC's selling agent policy which will be approved by trustee. Please note, selling agent commission applicable for individuals will be not more than 1.00% (One Percent) on the total face value of unit sales.

5.6.7 Audit Fee

The audit fee will be Tk 20,000 (Taka Twenty Thousand only) for the first accounting year and the Trustee will fix fees for subsequent years.

5.6.8 Annual CDBL Fee

The annual CDBL fee will be Tk 1,00,000 (Taka One Lac Only). Annual CDS connection fee will be Tk 6,000 (Taka Six Thousands Only).

5.6.9 Amortization Expenditure

The initial issue expenses in respect of the Fund shall not exceed 5(Five) percent of the collected amount of the fund raised under the scheme and will be amortized within 7 (Seven) years on a straight-line method.

The total expense charged to the fund, except the amortization of initial issue expense and including transaction cost in the form of stock brokerage against buy and sale of securities forming a part of acquisition and disposal cost of such securities, transaction fees payable to the custodian against acquisition or disposal of securities, the annual registration fee payable to the Commission, Audit Fees, Cost for publication of reports and periodicals, Bank Charge, etc, shall not exceed 4 (Four) percent of the weekly average net asset outstanding during any accounting year.

5.6.10 Brokerage Commission

Brokerage Commission rate will be 0.20(Point Two Zero) percent to highest 0.30 (Point three Zero) percent of the total amount to transaction.

CHAPTER 6: SIZE OF THE FUND AND RIGHTS OF UNIT HOLDERS

6.1 Size of Issue

The initial size of the Fund shall be Tk 100,00,000 (Taka One Hundred crore) only divided into 10,00,00,000 (Ten crore) Units of Tk 10 (Taka Ten) each which may be increased from time to time by the Asset Manager subject to approval of the Trustee with due intimation to the Commission till liquidation of the Fund. The initial distribution of the Fund's Unit holding shall be as follows:

Subscriber	Number of Units	Face Value (Taka/Unit)	Amount (BDT)	Status
Bank Asia Limited	1,00,00,000	10	10,00,00,000	Subscribed
General Investors	9,00,00,000	10	90,00,00,000	Yet to be Subscribed
Total	10,00,00,000	10	100,00,00,000	

6.2 Sponsor's Subscription

Bank Asia Limited, the sponsor, has already subscribed Tk 10,00,00,000 (Taka Ten crore) only worth of Units equivalent to 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Units of Tk 10 (ten) each at par on 20 December , 2017 the effective date.

6.3 Rights of the Unit holders

6.3.1 Voting Rights

All the Unit holders shall have usual voting rights. Voting right can be exercised in person or by proxy in a meeting held in connection with any proposal to amend the characteristics of the Fund or any other agenda of meeting called by the Trustee in the circumstances mentioned in the Trust Deed or the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, In case of show of hands, every Unit holder present in person or/and by proxy shall have only one vote and on a poll, every Unit holder present in person and/or by a proxy shall have one vote for every Unit of which he holds.

6.3.2 Transfer of Units

Units of the Fund are transferable by way of inheritance/gift and/or by specific operation of law.

6.3.3 Periodic Information

All the Unit holders of the Fund shall have the right to receive the annual report and audited accounts of the Fund. Moreover, the Unit holders shall be informed of the NAV of the Fund on weekly basis through newspaper, the website of the Asset Manager, the Selling Agent(s) to be appointed by the Asset Manager from time to time and any other means as the Asset Manager may deem fit.

6.3.4 Accounts and Information

The Fund's financial year will be closed on 31st December every year. Annual report or major head of income and expenditure account and balance sheet in line with schedule VI of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, will be published within 45 days from the closure of each accounting year. Furthermore, the NAV of the Fund, NAV per Unit, any suspension or alteration of the calculation of NAV of the Fund will be published by the asset manager as per বিধিমালা.

6.3.5 Beneficial Interest

The Unit holders shall preserve only the beneficial interest in the trust properties on pro rata basis of their ownership of the respective Schemes.

CHAPTER 7: UNIT SUBSCRIPTION

7.1 Terms and Conditions of Unit Subscription

- i. The Units of **UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund**, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and Surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- ii. Application must be made by an individual (both resident and non-resident), a corporation or company (both local and foreign), a trust or a society (registered in or outside Bangladesh) and not by minor or person of unsound mind.
- iii. Joint application by two persons is acceptable. In such cases, registration and issuance of Confirmation of Unit Allocation will be in favor of principal applicant while dividend and other benefits, if any, will be addressed to bank account of principal applicant mentioned in the application form/bank account mentioned in BO account. In case of the death of any of the joint holders, only the survivor shall be recognized as having any title to the Units. On death of both the joint holders, the title to the units will bestow upon the nominee mentioned in the application form.
- iv. Minimum purchase amount for individual investors is 500 (Five hundred) Units and for institutional investors is 5,000 (Five thousand) Units.
- v. Application for purchase of Units should be accompanied by an account payee cheque/pay order/bank draft in favor of "UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND" for the total value of the Units.
- vi. After clearance/encashment of cheque/draft/pay order, the applicant will be issued with a Confirmation of Unit Allocation against every purchase of Units he/she/the institutional investor applies for. The units will also be delivered to the unit holder's BO A/C in demat form.
- vii. Partial surrender is allowed without any additional cost subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) Units both for individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the Unit holder(s) will be issued with a new Confirmation of Unit Allocation representing the balance of his/her/their Unit holding.
- viii. The Units may be transferred by way of inheritance/gift and/or by specific operation of the law. In case of transfer, the Fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by the Asset Manager from time to time except in the case of transfer by way of inheritance.
- ix. Dividend may be delivered in cash or by way of Units under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP) as the applicant gives option in the application form.
- x. All payments/receipts in connection with or arising out of transactions of the Units applied for shall be in Bangladeshi Taka.

CHAPTER 8: SALES AGENTS

8.1 Name of Selling Agents

The following organizations have shown interest and have been appointed to act as the selling agents of the fund by the fund manager:

SI No.	Name of the Selling Agents	Type of Business
1	Unicap Securities Limited	Brokerage House
2	IDLC Securities Limited	Brokerage House
3	Bank Asia Securities Limited	Brokerage House

The asset manager in future may appoint other organizations as its agent or cancel any of the agents named above subject to approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC. In addition to that individuals will also be eligible to work as selling agent to be appointed by AMC.

8.2 Selling Agents' "Details"

Unicap Securities Limited

SI.	Head office and Branch Locations
1.	Corporate Office A-A Bhaban (9th Floor), 23 Motijheel, C/A Dhaka-1000.
2.	Sonargao Road Branch, Noor Tower (5th Floor), 73 Sonargao Road, Dhaka-1205
3.	Gulshan Branch Richmond Concord (6th Floor), 68 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshal-1, Dhaka-1212
4.	Chittagong Branch Ayub Trade Ventre (7th Floor), 1269/ B SK Mujib Road, Agrabad, Chittagong-4100
5.	Sylhet Branch Bengal Shopping Complex (2nd Floor), Sobhanighat, Bishwa Road, Sylhet-3100

IDLC Securities Limited

SI.	Head office and Branch Locations
1.	Head Office DR Tower (4th Floor) Bir Protik Gazi Golam Dastagir Road Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000 Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile: +880 (2) 9574366, E-mail: securities@idlc.com
2.	Gulshan Branch South Avenue Tower (5th Floor) House No. 50, Unit: 502 Road No:3,7 Gulshan Avenue Dhaka 1212. Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile: +880 (2) 9883898, E-mail: idlcslgulshan@idlc.com
3.	Chittagong Branch Ayub Trade Centre (6th Floor) 1269/B Sk. Mujib Road Agrabad Commercial Area Chittagong 4100 Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile: +880 (31) 251 4059, E-mail: idlcslctg@idlc.com
4.	Dhanmondi Branch House No. 109, Park Road Block A, New DOHS Mohakhali, Dhaka 1206 Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile : +880 (2) 871 4510, E-mail : idlcsldohs@idlc.com
5.	Gazipur Branch Rahmat Tower (2nd Floor), Holding No. 1034, Mouza: Outpara, Joydebpur, Gazipur 1700 Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Fax: +88-02-9263539, Email: idlcslgazipur@idlc.com
6.	Khatoongonj Branch Golsen Park, M.H No. 3/A, Ramjoy Mohajan Lane, Khatungonj, P.S. Kotwali, Chittagong 4100 Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile: +880 (31) 2866494, Email: idlcslkg@idlc.com
7.	Narayangonj Branch Sattar Tower (Ground floor) Municipal, Holding No. 50 S.M. Maleh Road, Tanbazar, P.S-Narayanganj, Narayanganj –1400. Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); Facsimile: +88-02-7632896 , Email: idlcsIng@idlc.com
8.	Sylhet Branch RN Tower (4th Floor), Chowhatta, Sylhet; Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline) Facsimile: +880 (821) 728 244; E-mail: idlcslsylhet@idlc.com
9.	Uttara Branch Monsur Complex (4th Floor), Plot # 59/A, Road # 7, Sector # 4, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka 1230. Tel: +88 09609984352, 16409 (Hotline); E-mail: idlcsluttara@idlc.com

Bank Asia Securities Limited

SI.	Head office and Branch Locations
1.	Head Office Hadi Mansion (7th Floor) 2, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, Tel : +88-02-9515826-28, Fax : +88-02-9567884, E-mail: info@basl-bd.com
2.	Jurain Branch Anaz Tower (2nd Floor) 495, East Jurain Kadamtali, Dhaka-1204, Tel : +88-02-7453617, basl.jurain@gmail.com
3.	Dhanmondi Branch Meher Plaza (1st Floor), House # 13/A, Road # 05 Dhanmondi, Dhaka–1207, Tel : +8802-8624874-5, E-mail: basl.dhanmondi@gmail.com
4.	Mirpur Branch Nishi Plaza, plot # 01, Avenue-04, Section-06, Block-C Mirpur, Dhaka–1216, Tel : +88-02-9013841, E-mail: basl.mirpurbr@gmail.com
5.	Uttara Branch House # 79/A, (4th Floor), Road # 07, Sector # 04 Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230, Tel : +88-02-8958371, E-mail: basl.uttara@gmail.com
6.	Khulna Branch 28, Sir Iqbal Road (1st Floor), Khulna-9100, Tel : +88-041-731208-9, E-mail: basl.khulna@gmail.com
7.	Modhumita Extension Office 158-160 Modhumita Building (1st Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Md. Kamruzzaman Tel : +88-01819118893, E-mail: basl.modhumita@gmail.com

8.3 Bankers

National Bank Ltd. has been appointed to act as the Bankers' of the fund by the fund manager. The public subscription money collected from the investors through the Selling Agents will be remitted to the following bank account:

Account Name	:	UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund
Account Number	:	1043002468718
Bank	:	National Bank Limited
Branch	:	Mohakhali
Routing Number	:	150263197

Forms

Specimen copies of the following forms are given in the following pages:

- i. Application Form to Purchase Units, Individual
- ii. Application Form to Purchase Units, Institution
- iii. Surrender / Repurchase Form
- iv. Transfer Form



UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) APPLICATION FORM TO PURCHASE UNITS-INDIVIDUAL

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

0	65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, D	,	,	4
Corporate Office : House #	87/A, Road # 26, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1		5269, 9855706.	
	(Please fill up the Fo	orm in Block Letters)		
I/ we would like to purchase	units of UFS-Bank Asia Unit Func	l at a price of TK per u	unit, prevailing on the sale da	te
I/we enclose a Cheque / P.O./I	D.D. No Bank	Branch		for an amount of
ТК	(in words) with	n this application
Principal Applicant	Mr.	Mrs.	Ms.	
Name				
Father/ Husband:		Mother:		
Occupation:	Registration No	. (for existing units holder	only):	
Address:			Tel:	
	No. of units held (if any):	-		
	Email:			
Bank:	Branch:	A/C No	Investment	N I -
BO A/C NO.		Dividend Cas	h CIP Investment Option	SIP No
Joint Applicant (if any)	Mr.	Mrs.	Ms.	
Name				
Father/ Husband:		Mother:		
Occupation:	Registration No	. (for existing units holder	only):	
Address:			Tel:	
,	No. of units held (if any):		. ,,	
Date of Birth:	YY Email:	11T-3	N	
BO A/C NO.		DP ID		
Nominee (if any)	Mr.	Mrs.	Ms.	
Name				
Father/ Husband:		Mother:		
Occupation:	Registration No	. (for existing units holder	only):	
Address:			Tel:	
	No. of units held (if any):			
Date of Birth: DD/ MM	YY Email:	E-TIN	N	
Document Enclosed: NID/Passport (Applie	cant & Nominee)		-TIN Certificate (Applicant	-)
Passport Size Photog	graph (Applicant 2 copies & Nominee 1	copy) P	hotocopy of a Blank Cheq	lue Leaf
Applicant's Signature :				
Principal Applicant	Joint Appl	licant (if any)	Nom	inee (if any)
Date of Application:		EDGEMENT		
Certified that this selling ag	gent / bank has received a Cheque/ P.C			
	for an amount of Tk	(in words		
Branch Only from Mr./Mrs. /Ms UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund.		being the applica	tion money for	Units o

		Signature(s) and Photograp	h
	Principal Applicant	Joint Applicant	Nominee's Photograph Attested by Principal Applicant
		TERMS & CONDITIONS	
		Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fu .imited (UFS) and authorized selling agents app	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
2.		an individual (both resident and non-resider gistered in or outside of Bangladesh) and not b	
3.	dividend and others benefits, if form. In case of the death of ar	by two persons. Registration and Unit allocat any, will be addressed to the bank account of any of the joint holders, only the survivor shall be t, the Units will bestow upon the nominee.	principal applicant mentioned in the applicatio
	Minimum purchase amount of thousand) Units.	the individual investor is 500 (five hundred) U	Inits and for institutional investor is 5,000 (fiv
	Application for purchase of	Units should be accompanied by a crossed	cheque/ pay order / bank draft in favor o
	"UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund"		
).		of cheque / draft / pay order, the applicant wi of number of units he/she applies for. The unit	-
' .		ect to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five h it holder will be issued with a new Confirmation	
3.		by way of inheritance/ gift / and / or by species as decided by the asset manager from time to	•
.		it Certificates subject of minimum denominati fee as decided by UFS from time to time.	on of 500 (five hundred) units. In case of split,
.0.	Dividend may be delivered in o in the application form.	cash or by way of Units under Cumulative Inve	stment Plan (CIP) as the application mentione
.1.	All payments in connection wit	th or arising out of transactions in the Units he	reby applied for shall be in BDT.
		FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	
) at a t	DD / MM / YY		
	ration No:Sale No):	
lo of	Units:Certific	ate No:	

I/we, confirm that, I/we have received the Confirmation of Unit Allocation Mentioned above and also that I/we agree to abide by the terms cited above as may be altered, replaced and modified from time to time by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.

Applicant's Signature:

Principal Applicant

Joint Applicant (If any)

ᆝᄃᄃ



UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) APPLICATION FORM TO PURCHASE UNITS-INSTITUTIONAL

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

	(******											
То,						Fo	r Offic	e Use	only			
The Managing Directo	r					Re	gistrat	ion N	lo.:			
Universal Financial Sol						Sa	le No.:					
Registered Office : Lev		Road. Purana Paltan	. Dhaka-1000	Phone:	+88 02	958788	30. +88	02 71	22152	. Fax: +8	38 02 9	513934
Corporate Office : Hou										,		
		(Please fill up the	Form in Blo	ck Lett	ers)							
I/ we would like to purch												
I/we enclose a Cheque /												
ТК	(in words) v	vith this	s appli	cation.
N 61 (1) (1)												
Name of Institution:												
Type of Institution:	Local Company	Foreig	n Company			ociety			Trust			Othe
Registration No:			E-TIN M	lo.:								
Address: Tel No.:		Fax No.:		Emai	ŀ							
BO A/C No.								U	nits F	Hold (if	any):	
Bank :				Bran	ch:							
Bank A/C No.							I Cash [Inves	stment 🗖		
						on ∟			Optio	on ∟		∟ SIP
Name of CEO / MD :_												
Details of Authorize	d Person(s), if any:											
SI.	Name			De	esignati	on				Sigr	nature	
1												
2												
Mode of Corporation:				511	igiy by -							
Document Enclosed	:											
			Γ		Entres	+ - (D -	and D	1				
Memorandun	n and Article of Associa	ation	L		Extrac	t of Bc	ard Re	esolut	ion			
Power of Atto	orney in Favor of Autho	orized Person(s)			E-TIN	Certifi	cate					
Trust Deed			Г		Certifi	cate of	f Incor	porat	ion			
Applicant's Signa	ature :											
Seal & Signature of the	Authorized Person				Dat	e of Ap	oplicat	ion: _	DD	/ MM	_/ YY	
Date of Application: _	DD/MM/YY	- ACKNOV	WLEDGEN	MENT								
Certified that this selli												
	for an amo											
Only from			b	eing th	e applio	ation	money	/ for _			(Jnits of
UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fu	ina.											
Selling Agent's S	eal and Date	Sale No:				Ver	ified C	Office	r's Sig	nature		
						(Na	me &	Desig	natio	ר)		

	CEO/MD	1st Authorized Person	2nd Authorized Person
		TERMS & CONDITIONS	
		Jnit Fund , hereinafter referred to as the Fur imited and authorized selling agents appoin.	
2.		n individual (both residence and non-resider gistered in or outside of Bangladesh) and no	
3.	(five thousand) Units.	the individual investor is 500 (five hundred	
	Application for purchase of U "UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund".	Jnits should be accompanied by a crossed	l cheque/ pay order / bank draft in favor
		of cheque / draft / pay order, the applican nination of number of units the institutiona 3/O A/C in demat form.	
		bject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 nder, the Unit holder will be issued with a nev	
.	The Units may be transferred	by way of inheritance/ gift / and / or by spe fee as decided by the asset manager from t	-
3.	Unit holders may split their Ur	nit Certificates subject of minimum denomin minal fee as decided by UFS from time to tir	
Р .	Dividend may be delivered in mentioned in the application for	n cash or by way of Units under Cumulativ orm.	ve Investment Plan (CIP) as the application
.0.	All payments / receipts in cor Bangladeshi Taka.	nnection with or arising out of transaction	is in the Units hereby applied for shall be
.1.		anization / Provident Fund / Trust must be orm and the power of Attorney in favor of th	

Issuing Office Sign, Seal & Stamp

I/we, confirm that, I/we have received the Confirmation of Unit Allocation Mentioned above and also that I/we agree to abide by the terms cited above as may be altered, replaced and modified from time to time by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.

.....

Applicant's Signature:

Seal & Signature of the Authorized Person

Date of Application:	DD/MM/YY



UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

REPURCHASE/SURRENDER FORM

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

_	

The Managing Director

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

Date : DD / MM / YY

For Office Use only Surrender No:

Registered Office : Level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, Phone: +88 02 9587880, +88 02 7122152, Fax: +88 02 9513934 Corporate Office : House # 87/A, Road # 26, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Phone : +88 02 9855269, 9855706.

(Please fill up the Form in BLOCK LETTERS)

Registration No:

/ we_

/ we	address (if changed)	
	am/are the holder(s) of	Units of UFS-Bank Asia
Unit Fund. I/we, would like to surrender	Units (in word	Units)

at the repurchase price of TK. _____ per unit as declared by the Asset Manager on DD / MM / YY

|--|

SI.No.	Confirmation of Unit allocation No.		Units to be Surrendered						
		Number of Units Held	No. of Units	Repurchase Price Tk./Unit	Total Surrender Value				

I/ we, attach herewith the above mentioned Confirmation of Unit Allocation (s). Please issue an account payee cheque in favor of me / us for total surrender amount and issue a Confirmation for balance units, if any.

Signature of Unit Holder(s)

.

1. Signature: Name : Father's/Husband's Name: Address :

Witness

2. Signature:

> Name : Father's/Husband's Name: Address :

	For Office Use Only
Date: DD / MM / YY	
Checked and Verified by Name:	
Signature:	

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Received the Confirmation of Unit Allocation for surrender/partial surrender as mentioned below : Registration No.

1	Confirmation of Unit Allocation No.	Quantity	_Surrendered Quantity
2	Confirmation of Unit Allocation No	Quantity	Surrendered Quantity

Issuina	Officer's Seal & Signature and Date	
issuing	officer 5 Sear & Signature and Date	

Surrender No: .

Verified Officer's Signature (Name & Designation)

UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund 35

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. The Units of UFS-Bank Asia Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- 2. Units may be surrendered on all working days except last working day of the week and during the book closure period / record date of the Fund.
- 3. Minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) Units for both individual and institutional unit holders.
- 4. Partial surrender is allowed without any additional cost subject to minimum surrender quantity of 500 (five hundred) Units both for individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the unit holder will be issued with a new Confirmation representing the balance of his /her Unit holding.
- 5. Unit holder is required to attach the Confirmation of Unit Allocation Letter(s) he /she / the institution wants to surrender along with this surrender form.
- 6. After verification of authenticity of Confirmation of Unit Allocation Letter(s), account payee cheque for surrender amount will be issued in favor of unit holder within maximum of seven (7) working days. In case of joint holding, account payee cheque will be issued in favor of principal holder.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Cheque No:	_ Bank:	Date:	DD/MM/ YY
Amount Tk.:	_(In Words :)
issued in favor of			
For balance Units, if any.			
Registration No. :	Surrender No.:		
No. of Units. :	_Confirmation of Unit Allocation No.:		
Seal and Signature of Issuing Officer			

Received cheque and/or Confirmation of Unit Allocation (if any) as mentioned above.

Signature of Unit Holder

Date: DD /MM/ YY

UFS-BANK ASIA UNIT FUND

Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) TRANSFER FORM

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

To, The Managing Directo	or											Tr	or Office Use only ansfer No :	
Universal Financial So		ns Li	imite	d (UFS)							Re	egistration No.:	
Registered Office : Lev Corporate Office : Ho													80, +88 02 7122152, Fax:	+88 02 9513934
Corporate Office : Ho	use #	- 07,	/А, К	0au # 2					n in Blo			000020	9, 9055700.	
Transferor I/We.							مط	luoso (i	f chang	o d)				
hereinafter referred to	o as tr	rans	fero	r, am/a	re the	holde			r chang		Uni	ts of U	FS-Bank Asia Unit Fun	d. I/We, would
like to transfer			Unit	s (in wo	ords _									units) to
the following person/ Transferee	'instit	utio	on, he	ereinafl	ter rei	erred t	to as t	ransfe	ree:					
Name: Mr./Ms./Mrs.									Fath	er/Hu	sband: _			
Mother:				Ac		_Occi	upatic	n:			I	egistra	tion No. (For existing u	nit holder only;
Nationality:		1					rt No.	(if any):				Date of Birth:	_//
Email:						_ Tel/I					Bar	ık:		
Branch:						_ ETI	N No	.:						
Bank A/C No.													Dividend Option 🕅	Cash 🔲 CIP
BO A/C No.														
Means of Transfer: Inl				Gift		Oper	ation	of Law						
If Transferee is Inst				dorl								upito I	eld (if any):	
Registration no: (if exi Name of Institution: _		uni	110	uer):								inits ne TIN No		
Address:														
Type of Institutions:		Loca	al Co	mpany	,				mpany			Societ	y Trust	Othe
Tel/Mob No.: Bank :						Fax	No.: _			P	_ Emai nch:	:		
Bank : Bank A/C No.					1					Bra	ncn:		Dividend Option 🕅	
BO A/C No.	+	+										+		
Means of Transfer: Inl				<u> </u>										
Sl <u>Name</u> 1 2											<u> </u>	esignat	ion Signatu	lre
Mode of Operation: J	ointly	/ by							s	ingly b	у			
Document Enclose							- ·							
													er of Attorney in Favor of Aut	norized Person (s)
Witness														
1. Signature:									:	2. S	ignatur	e:		
Name :										М	lame :			
Father's/Husband	d's Nar	me:											d's Name:	
Address :										А	ddress			
Signature of Transferc	or												Signatur	e of Transferee
							For	Office	Use O	nlv				
Checked and Verified	by, Na	ame	:								ature:		Date: DD	/ MM / YY
Checked and Verified	by, Na									Sign			Date: DI) / MM / YY
Checked and Verified	by, Na							OWLE	DGEM	Sign				YY
Certified that this sell	ling ag	gent	t/ ba	nk has	receiv	/ed a r	ACKN eques		DGEM	Sign) / MM / YY
	ling ag	gent	t/ ba	nk has	receiv	/ed a r	ACKN eques		DGEM	Sign) / MM / YY
Certified that this sell	ling ag	gent	t/ ba	nk has	receiv	/ed a r	ACKN eques		DGEM	Sign) / MM / YY
Certified that this sell	ling ag	gent nit l	t/ ba Fund	nk has from	receiv	/ed a r	ACKN	t for tr	DGEM	Sign				icer's Signature

- 1. The Units may be transferred by way of inheritance/gift and /or by specific operation of the law. In case of transfer, the fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by Universal Financial Solutions limited from time to time except in the case of transfer by way of inheritance.
- 2. Transfer of Units is allowed through selling agents and the Asset Manager.
- 3. The Units will be transferred on all working days except the last working day of the week and during the book closer period/ record date of the Fund.
- 4. The Confirmation of Unit Allocation(s) of the transferor is/are required to be attached with the Transfer Form.
- 5. After verification of authenticity of the transferor's Confirmation of Unit Allocation of Unit Allocation(s) as well as the information provided in the transfer Form, the Asset Manager or the respective authorized selling agent will deliver the new Confirmation of Unit Allocation in the name of Transferee within a period of seven working days. If there are any Units left with the transferor after such transfer, the asset Manager will issue a new Confirmation of Unit Allocation for the remaining Units in the name of the Transferor.
- 6. The conditions applicable for initial Confirmation of Unit Allocation will apply even after transfer of Units in the name of Transferee.

Ē	OR OFFICE USE ONLY		
		Date: DD / MM / YY	
Transferee's Registration No.:	Transfe	er No.:	
Confirmation of Unit Allocation No.:	No. of Units	Certificate No:	

Seal and Signature of Issuing Officer

I/We, the said transferee, have received the above mentioned Confirmation of Unit Allocation and do hereby agree to accept and take the said Confirmation of Unit Allocation on the same terms and conditions on which they were held by the said transferor.

Signature of Transferee

Date: DD /MM/ YY